
 
Town of Surfside 

Regular Town Commission Meeting 
AGENDA 

March 12, 2020 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

      
        

 

Rule 7.05 Decorum.  Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who 
becomes boisterous while addressing the commission shall be barred from further 
appearance before the commission by the presiding officer, unless permission to 
continue or again address the commission is granted by the majority vote of the 
commission members present. No clapping, applauding, heckling or verbal outbursts in 
support or opposition to a speaker or his or her remarks shall be permitted. Signs or 
placards may be disallowed in the commission chamber by the presiding officer. 
Persons exiting the commission chambers shall do so quietly. 
  
Rule 6.05 Agenda. The good and welfare portion of the agenda set for 8:15 p.m. shall be 
restricted to discussion on subjects not already specifically scheduled on the agenda for 
discussion and debate. In no event shall this portion of the agenda be allotted more than 
45 minutes with each speaker to be given no more than three minutes, unless by vote of 
a majority of the members of the commission present, it is agreed to extend the time 
frames. Likewise, commission members shall be restricted to speaking three minutes 
each unless an extension is granted in the same manner as set forth in the prior 
sentence.  
 
Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting 
lobbying activities is required to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to 
engaging in lobbying activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  "Lobbyist" specifically 
includes the principal, as defined in this section, as well as any agent, officer or 
employee of a principal, regardless of whether such lobbying activities fall within the 
normal scope of employment of such agent, officer or employee. The term "lobbyist" 
specifically excludes any person who only appears as a representative of a not-for-profit 
community-based organization for the purpose of requesting a grant without special 
compensation or reimbursement for the appearance; and any person who only appears 
as a representative of a neighborhood, homeowners or condominium association 
without compensation for the appearance, whether direct or indirect or contingent, to 
express support of or opposition to any item. 
 
Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum 
capacity of 99 people.  Once reached this capacity, people will be asked to watch the 
meeting from the first floor. 
 

 
* Denotes agenda items as “must haves” which means there will be significant impacts if 
the item is not addressed tonight.  If these items have not been heard by 10 p.m., the 
order of the agenda will be changed to allow them to be heard. 

 
 



   Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2020 
 

  

2 
  

 

 

1. Opening        
A. Call to Order           
B. Roll Call of Members     
C. Pledge of Allegiance  
D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
G. Beach Renourishment Briefing – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 
2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings   

 
3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) All items on the consent 

agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town Commission and 
will be approved by one motion.  Any Commission member may request that an 
item be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed separately.  If the 
public wishes to speak on a matter on the consent agenda they must inform the 
Town Clerk prior to the start of the meeting. They will be recognized to speak 
prior to the approval of the consent agenda. 

 
A. Minutes – Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 

 
- February 11, 2020 Regular Town Commission Meeting Minutes 

 
            *B. Town Manager’s Report – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
      
            *C. Town Attorney’s Report – Weiss Serota, Town Attorney  
 

         D.  Committee Reports – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 

- November 7, 2019 Pension Board Meeting Minutes 
- December 2, 2019 Special Pension Board Meeting Minutes 
- January 15, 2020 Sustainability and Resiliency Committee Meeting    
      Minutes                         
-   January 27, 2020 Parks and recreation Committee Meeting Minutes 
-   January 30, 2020 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
-  February 3, 2020 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 
 

E. FY 2020 Budget Amendment Resolution No. 4 - Guillermo Olmedillo, 
Town Manager 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 4 FOR 
THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 BUDGET; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 



   Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2020 
 

  

3 
  

 

 
F. Resiliency Reserve Policy - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING AND ADOPTING A RESILIENCY 
RESERVE POLICY PROVIDING FOR FUNDING, ELIGIBLE USES AND 
EXPENDITURES FROM THE RESILIENCY RESERVE; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
4. Ordinances  

(Set for approximately _N/A_ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 
8:15) 
 

A.  Second Reading Ordinances 
   

(Set for approximately __N/A__ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin 
at 8:15) 

 
B. First Reading Ordinances 
   

5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 

(Set for approximately __8:30__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good 
and Welfare) 

 
A.  Resolution Approving the Purchase of a Back-up Pump for Sewer Lift 

Stations– Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF A BACK-UP 
PUMP FOR SANITARY SEWER LIFT STATIONS FROM BARNEY’S 
PUMPS INC.; FINDING THAT THE PURCHASE IS EXEMPT FROM 
COMPETITIVE BIDDING PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-13(7)F OF THE 
TOWN CODE AS A PUBLIC WORKS OR UTILITIES PURCHASE OF 
EQUIPMENT; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A 
PURCHASE ORDER FOR SUCH PURCHASE; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
B. Resolution Approving a Donation to the Pelican Harbor Seabird Station 

– Commissioner Tina Paul 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A DONATION TO THE PELICAN 
HARBOR SEABIRD STATION IN SUPPORT AND SPONSORSHIP OF 
THEIR PROGRAMS; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 



   Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2020 
 

  

4 
  

 

 
 

C. Resolution Authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding between Big 
Brothers Big Sisters of Miami (BBBSM) and the Town of Surfside Police 
Department – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING (MOU) BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND 
BIG BROTHERS AND BIG SISTERS OF MIAMI (BBBSM); PROVIDING 
FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

D. Resolution Authorizing Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds for Fiscal Year 
2019-2020 – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING FISCAL YEAR 2019/2020 POLICE 
FORFEITURE FUND EXPENDITURES; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

E. Resolution Authorizing Mutual Aid and Joint Declaration Agreements 
between the Town of Surfside and Indian Creek Village – Guillermo 
Olmedillo, Town Manager. 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT WITH 
INDIAN CREEK VILLAGE, AND A JOINT DECLARATION OF THE CHIEF 
OF INDIAN CREEK VILLAGE PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT AND THE 
CHIEF OF POLICE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE PURSUANT TO 
MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; 
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on 
agenda items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent 
Agenda – Item 3.   
  

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 
 
 



   Agenda 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2020 
 

  

5 
  

 

 
9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 

 
A. Overhead Utility Standards – Mayor Dietch 
B. Mechanical Equipment in Setbacks – Commissioner Cohen  
C. Double Parking in Harding Avenue Business District – Commissioner 

Paul 
D.  Update analysis for Recommendation of Additional lighting locations in  

 residential areas within the Town of Surfside –  
   Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
E. Model Development Order - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
F.  Phasing of Underground Fuel Tanks Located at Town of Surfside Town 

Hall to Above-Ground Tanks – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 

10.  Adjournment   
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Guillermo Olmedillo 
Town Manager 

 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS 
WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS THAT ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED 
SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT 
DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 
EXT. 226 NO LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING.   
 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA 
STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS 
MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR 
SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 
PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND 
EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A 
COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.  
A COMPLETE AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT 
www.townofsurfsidefl.gov. 
 
TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING. 
 
THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH 
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE 
CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL  33154, 
WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH 
COMMUNICATION. 

http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/


Town of Surfside 
Regular Town Commission Meeting 

MINUTES 
February 11, 2020 

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Opening
A. Call to Order

Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

B. Roll Call of Members

Town Clerk Novoa called the roll with the following members present:

Mayor Dietch, Commissioner Karukin, Commissioner Cohen (arrived at 7:06
p.m.), Commissioner Paul and Vice Mayor Gielchinsky (arrived at 7:10 p.m.)

C. Pledge of Allegiance
Chief Yero led the pledge of allegiance.

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch

Commissioner Paul recognized former Commissioner Olchyk who was in the
audience.

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch

Mayor Dietch read his community notes into the record which are available on
the Town’s website.

Commissioner Cohen thanked everyone for the opportunity of serving the
Town of Surfside for the last six (6) years and the importance of this year’s
election.

G. Fourth Year - Tree City USA – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

Town Manager Olmedillo commended the Public Works Department in
achieving the Tree City USA recognition for the fourth year in a row.

ITEM 3A

PAGE 1



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 11, 2020 

2 

Mayor Dietch spoke regarding the Town’s tree give-a-away program in the 
past and the importance of tree canopy in the community. 

H. Presentation of the $1.00 Salary to the Mayor and the Members of the
Town Commission - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

Town Manager Olmedillo presented the members of the Town Commission
with their $1.00 Salary check and thanked the Commission for their
dedication.

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings

A. Arte Landscape Buffer Variance Request - 8926 Collins Avenue

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, [APPROVING/ APPROVING WITH CONDITIONS/
DENYING] AN APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY SC 8955, LLC
(“APPLICANT”) FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 8926 COLLINS
AVENUE (“PROPERTY”) FOR A VARIANCE FROM SECTION 90.91.2(1)
OF THE TOWN CODE TO PERMIT A MAXIMUM OF 3.5 FOOT
ENCROACHMENT OF FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT (“FPL”)
TRANSFORMERS/EQUIPMENT WITHIN THE REQUIRED 10 FOOT
LANDSCAPE BUFFER; PROVIDING FOR CONDITIONS; AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello read the title into the record.

Town Attorney Arango confirmed advertising compliance with Deputy Town
Clerk Herbello.

Town Attorney Arango polled the members of the Town Commission.

Vice Mayor Gielchinsky stated that he spoke with Mr. McDowell’s registered
lobbyist and a few members of the public who had general questions
regarding the item.

Commissioner Cohen had no communication with anyone regarding the item.

Commissioner Karukin had no communication with anyone regarding the
item.

Mayor Dietch had no communication with anyone regarding the item.

Commissioner Paul had no communication with anyone regarding the item.

Deputy Town Clerk Herbello swore in those individuals that were going to
speak on the item.

PAGE 2



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 11, 2020 

3 

Town Manager Olmedillo introduced the item. 

The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
Carly Grimm, Esquire, Bilzin and Sumberg, representing the applicant, gave a 
synopsis of the item and the applicant’s request. 

Town Attorney Arango stated that the resolution needed to be amended in 
order to clarify the maximum foot encroachment to reflect 3 feet 5 inches 
instead of 3.5. 

Commissioner Paul requested for Section (f) to be stricken from the 
Resolution. 

Commissioner Paul asked Ms. Grimm about their communication with FPL. 

Ms. Grimm answered Commissioner Paul’s question regarding the FPL 
communication. 

Commissioner Paul asked the Town Attorney Arango if this can be done as 
an amendment to the site plan instead of a variance. 

Town Attorney Arango stated that there still is an encroachment and therefore 
this still needs to be a variance. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Paul to approve the resolution. The 
motion received a second from Vice Mayor Gielchinsky. All voted in favor. 

3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.)

A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to approve the consent agenda
minus pulled items 3B and 3I. The motion received a second by Vice Mayor
Gielchinsky. All voted in favor.

A. Minutes – Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk

- January 14, 2020 Quasi-Judicial Hearing Meeting Minutes
- January 14, 2020 Regular Town Commission Meeting Minutes
- January 28, 2020 Special Joint Town Commission and

Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes

Approved on consent. 

*B. Town Manager’s Report – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

Commissioner Paul pulled the item from consent.  She discussed the Town
Manager’s appointment to the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee (DVAC) 
and would like someone with more experience as a resident on DVAC. 

PAGE 3



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 11, 2020 

4 

Town Manager Olmedillo clarified that this was a Manager’s appointment and 
it is up to the Manager to choose who his appointment would be. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to approve the Town 
Manager’s Report. The motion received a second from Vice Mayor 
Gielchinsky. All voted in favor with Commissioner Cohen absent. 

*C. Town Attorney’s Report – Weiss Serota, Town Attorney

Approved on consent.

D. Committee Reports – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

- December 9, 2019 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes
- December 16, 2019 Parks and Rec. Committee Meeting Minutes
- December 17, 2019 Sustainability and Resiliency Committee

Meeting Minutes
- December 19, 2019 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes

Approved on consent. 

E. Resolution authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding between U.S.
Immigration and Customs Enforcement Homeland Security
Investigations and the Town of Surfside Police Department – Guillermo
Olmedillo, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND U.S.
IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT HOMELAND
SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION;
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Approved on consent.

F. Resolution Authorizing a Mutual Aid Agreement between the Town of
Medley, Florida, and the Town of Surfside, Florida - Guillermo
Olmedillo, Town Manager

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A COMBINED VOLUNTARY
COOPERATION AND OPERATIONAL ASSISTANCE MUTUAL AID
AGREEMENT WITH THE TOWN OF MEDLEY, FLORIDA; PROVIDING
FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Approved on consent.
PAGE 4



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 11, 2020 
 

  

5 
  

 

 
         G.   Resolution Authorizing a Mutual Aid Agreement between the City of 

Miami Gardens, Florida and the Town of Surfside, Florida – Guillermo 
Olmedillo, Town Manager 

  
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A VOLUNTARY COOPERATION 
AND OPERATIONAL ASSISTANCE MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT WITH 
THE CITY OF MIAMI GARDENS, FLORIDA; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Approved on consent. 

 
       H. Memorandum of Understanding between the Town of Surfside and the 

Fraternal Order of Police (FOP) Local 135 to be consistent with 
Ordinance No. 2020-1707 – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING (MOU) BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND 
THE FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE LOCAL 135,  FOR 
CONSISTENCY WITH ORDINANCE NO. 2020-1707 RELATED TO 
PENSION BENEFIT ENHANCEMENTS FOR NON-PUBLIC SAFETY 
MEMBERS OF THE TOWN’S DEFINED BENEFIT RETIREMENT PLAN; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE MOU; 
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Approved on consent. 

 
          I.  Tourism Public Relations Agreement with Carolyn Izzo Integrated 

Communications, Inc.  - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RATIFYING THE SELECTION OF CAROLYN 
IZZO INTEGRATED COMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR PUBLIC 
RELATIONS CONSULTING FOR THE TOURIST BUREAU; PROVIDING 
FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 
Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 
The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
Ben Jacobsen 
Shlomo Danzinger 
Eliana Salzhauer 

PAGE 5



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 11, 2020 
 

  

6 
  

 

Charles Kesl 
Tricia Fowley 
 
Commissioner Karukin addressed the comments made by the members 
of the public. 
 
Commissioner Paul addressed comments made by the public and is 
willing to defer the item. 
 
Interim Tourism Director Trigueros gave clarification on the RFP process 
and stated that the Tourist Board was the one that selected this firm. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky addressed comments made by the public 
regarding having all the marketing under one firm. 
 
Commissioner Paul asked Charles Kesl, Tourist Board Member if he is 
comfortable with the item going forward and if he would not mind some 
fine tuning. 
 
Commissioner Paul asked Interim Tourism Director Trigueros if they can 
go back and do some fine tuning. 
 
Interim Tourism Director Trigueros stated that they will go before the 
Tourist Board for fine tuning and discuss specifics with the Tourist Board. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to approve the resolution. 
The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Gielchinsky.  All voted in 
favor with Commissioner Cohen absent. 

 
4. Ordinances  

(Set for approximately _N/A_ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 
8:15) 
 

A.  Second Reading Ordinances 
   

1. Ordinance that Amends Chapter 2, Article V, Division 2 of the Code 
of the Town of Surfside Regarding the Retirement Plan for 
Employees of the Town of Surfside to be Consistent with the 
Collective Bargaining Agreement between the Town and Florida 
State Lodge Fraternal Order of Police for the Period October 1, 
2019 through September 30, 2022 – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager [Time Certain at 7:45PM]  
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE V, DIVISION 2 
OF THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE REGARDING THE 
RETIREMENT PLAN FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE; AMENDING SECTION 2-176 OF THE TOWN CODE TO 
MODIFY THE NORMAL RETIREMENT DATE FOR POLICE 

PAGE 6



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 11, 2020 
 

  

7 
  

 

MEMBERS; AMENDING SECTION 2-192 OF THE TOWN CODE TO 
MODIFY THE COST OF LIVING ADJUSTMENT MULTIPLIER FOR 
POLICE MEMBERS; CREATING A NEW SECTION 2-194 “USE OF 
PREMIUM TAX REVENUES” TO ADDRESS MUTUAL CONSENT AS 
TO HOW PREMIUM TAX REVENUES ARE USED; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 
Town Attorney Arango provided the Commission with clarification of the 
Ordinance under Section 5. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to approve the ordinance 
on second reading as amended. The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Paul. All voted in favor. 

 
(Set for approximately __N/A__ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin 
at 8:15) 

 
B. First Reading Ordinances 
 
   

5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
(Set for approximately __8:30__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good 
and Welfare) 

 
A.  New Subaqueous Water Main Under Point Lake Canal to Biscaya– 

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 130 
WITH CALVIN GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR PROFESSIONAL 
ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE POINT LAKE SUBAQUEOUS WATER 
MAIN CROSSING TO BISCAYA ISLAND; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE WORK AUTHORIZATION; AUTHORIZING 
THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN OFFICIALS TO IMPLEMENT THE 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE WORK AUTHORIZATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 
The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
Eliana Salzhauer 
Chris Giordano, Calvin Giordano and Associates. 
 
Discussion took place among members of the Commission and Chris Giordano 
regarding the item and directional boring. 

PAGE 7



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 11, 2020 
 

  

8 
  

 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to approve. The motion received 
a second from Vice Mayor Gielchinsky. All voted in favor. 
 

 
B.  Approval for Authorization of Funds Expenditures for Purchase of Town 

Fuel Through Town Approved Vendors - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE 
EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS FOR THE PURCHASE OF FUEL PRODUCTS 
REQUIRED FOR TOWN OPERATIONS AND RELATED TO TOWN 
FACILITIES, PROPERTIES, FLEET AND INFRASTRUCTURE; FINDING 
THAT THE PURCHASE OF FUEL PRODUCTS IS EXEMPT FROM 
COMPETITIVE PROCUREMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-13(7) OF THE 
TOWN CODE OF ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to approve. The motion received 
a second from Vice Mayor Gielchinsky. All voted in favor. 
 

 
C.  Ruth K. Broad K-8 Student Address Verification – Guillermo 

Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE EXPENDITURE OF ADDITIONAL 
FUNDS PURSUANT TO A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) 
AMONG THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, THE VILLAGE OF BAL HARBOUR, 
AND THE TOWN OF BAY HARBOR ISLANDS RELATING TO A SCHOOL 
ADDRESS VERIFICATION PLAN CONTRIBUTION, AND APPROVING AN 
AMENDMENT TO THE MOU FOR SUCH PURPOSES; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 

Town Clerk Novoa read the title into the record. 
 
The following members of the public spoke: 
Eliana Salzhauer 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to approve. The motion received 
a second from Commissioner Paul. All voted in favor. 
 
 
 

PAGE 8



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 11, 2020 
 

  

9 
  

 

      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on 
agenda items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 
The following members of the public spoke: 
Ben Jacobsen spoke regarding the notice of violations that went out were placed 
in single use plastic bags. He spoke regarding code compliance violations and 
how it targets individuals that are trying to fix their homes. He spoke about traffic 
on Harding Avenue. 
 
Eliana Salzhauer spoke regarding respect for residents’ opinions. She stated that 
everyone should be respectful of election season and campaign signs, fix some 
things in town with resources we have, a more walkable town and speeding 
tickets to those speeding in town.  
 
Marianne Meischeid spoke regarding the new downtown business and asked for 
their support. 
 
Shlomo Danzinger spoke regarding the donation made to the Homeless Trust 
and would prefer the money going into the pumps in the town. 
 
Charles Kesl spoke regarding the goals of the Town and maintaining civility and 
trust at the Town level. 
 
George Kousoulas spoke regarding landscape provisions in the Zoning Code. 
 
Bob Fisher spoke regarding lights in the community and thanked staff for 
providing more lighting. He spoke regarding the mansions being built, the 
community center, the flooding on Abbott and Byron Avenue and thanked the 
Town for the work being done. 
 
Iris Herssein thanked the Commission for the hard work they have done. She 
suggested to form some type of database that will allow residents that are unable 
to attend the meetings to be able to provide their input and comments. 
 
Mayor Dietch closed Good and Welfare. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky responded to the speakers’ comments on code 
compliance. 
 
Commissioner Cohen apologized for being offended earlier and him not 
supporting the upgrade of Town Hall and the P3 project.  
 
Commissioner Paul spoke regarding the difference between the Police 
Department and the work that Code Compliance do.  She also addressed the 
comment made regarding some residents not being able to attend and 
suggested that they email the Commission. 
 

PAGE 9



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 11, 2020 
 

  

10 
  

 

Mayor Dietch addressed the speakers and the importance of their comments. 
 
Further discussion took place among members of the Commission and Town 
Manager Olmedillo regarding code compliance and the Development Impact 
Committee. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent 
Agenda – Item 3.   
 
Commissioner Paul pulled the Town Manager’s Report from the Consent 
Agenda. 
  

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

                 A.   Annual Performance Evaluation – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager – Mayor Daniel Dietch  

 
Mayor Dietch introduced the item and explained the scoring system of the 
performance evaluation and thanked Town Manager Olmedillo for the 
work he has done. 
 
The following member of the public spoke on the item: 
Eliana Salzhauer 
 
Commissioner Karukin responded to the comments made by Ms. 
Salzhauer and the professionalism of Town Manager Olmedillo. He also 
stated the importance of having a good relationship with the Town 
Manager. 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky stated that they are lucky to have Town Manager 
Olmedillo as Surfside’s Town Manager and the connections he has with 
other resources needed. He stated that Town Manager Olmedillo’s 
professionalism is beyond what he has seen in other municipalities. 
 
Commissioner Paul stated that she stands by her rating and does not 
question his professionalism and feels there is room for improvement. 
 
Commissioner Cohen responded to Ms. Salzhauer’s comments and 
provided his support of Town Manager Olmedillo and his outstanding 
professionalism. 
 
Mayor Dietch commended Town Manager Olmedillo on the work he has 
done, how he has motivated the team and the transformation he has done 
with the Town. 
 

PAGE 10



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 11, 2020 
 

  

11 
  

 

Town Manager Olmedillo thanked the Commission for their opinion and 
support. 
 
Discussion among members of the Commission took place regarding the 
percentage of increase to the Town Manager’s salary and consensus was 
reached with a 3% salary increase. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky to increase the Town 
Manager’s salary by 3%. The motion received a second by Commissioner 
Karukin. All voted in favor. 
 

B.   Resiliency Reserve Policy - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo introduced and gave an update on the 
Resiliency Reserve Policy. 
 
The following member of the public spoke on the item: 
Eliana Salzhauer 
 
Mayor Dietch spoke regarding the item and the flooding concerns that 
exists in the Town. He also spoke regarding the Stormwater 
Management System. He requested to add another bullet to give the 
administration flexibility when presenting it to the Commission. 
 
Further discussion took place among members of the Town Commission 
on the policy and possible changes to be made to the policy. 
 
A motion was made by Vice Mayor Gielchinsky to direct staff to approve 
the Resiliency Reserve Policy and add a 5th bullet to include “other 
initiatives identified in the Climate Crisis Report”. The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Karukin. All voted in favor. 
 

C.   Hawthorne Tot Lot Restroom - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 
Parks and Recreation Director Milian gave an update of the item and the 
purpose of the tot lot. He stated that he conducted research if 
surrounding communities and stated that the Parks and Recreation 
Committee’s recommendation was not to have a bathroom at the 
Hawthorne Tot Lot. 
 
The following members of the public spoke: 
Ben Jacobsen 
Eliana Salzhauer 
 
Discussion took place among members of the Town Commission 
regarding the park and consensus was reached by the Town 
Commission to go with the recommendation of the Parks and Recreation 
Committee. 

PAGE 11



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 11, 2020 
 

  

12 
  

 

 
D.   Inflatable Sand-less Bags for Temporary Flood Mitigation - 

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo introduced the item. 
 
Commissioner Cohen left at 9:26 p.m. 
 
The following member of the public spoke on the item: 
Eliana Salzhauer 
 
Commissioner Karukin stated that the plan is for Town Manager 
Olmedillo to purchase 200 bags and supports it the way it is written. 
 
Commissioner Paul asked if they can have the residents that are 
interested in obtaining the bags sign up in advance. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo stated that they will make a first purchase of 
200 bags and see the success of it and how it works. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to approve purchasing 
200 packs of bags. The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Paul. All voted in favor with Commissioner Cohen absent. 
 

E.   Analysis for Determination of Additional Lighting Locations in 
Residential Areas within the Town of Surfside - Guillermo Olmedillo, 
Town Manager 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo gave an update of the item. 
 
The following member of the public spoke on the item: 
Eliana Salzhauer 
 
Commissioner Paul spoke regarding an issue a resident had with the 
LED lights. She stated that the resident mentioned that the light shined 
inside and some of her plants have died. She asked if there could be 
some adjustments made to the lighting. 
 
Mayor Dietch asked Town Manager Olmedillo for a timeframe with the 
findings. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo stated that he would have the findings by the 
next meeting. 
 

F.  Discussion for the Drainage Improvements of Alleyway on the 9400 
Block between Harding Avenue and Abbott Avenue - Guillermo 
Olmedillo, Town Manager 
 

PAGE 12



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 11, 2020 
 

  

13 
  

 

Town Manager Olmedillo gave an update on the item and stated that he 
met with the owners of the properties. He stated that the issue is not 
having proper drainage. He gave the possible approaches and gave 
possible recommendations.  
 
Discussion took place among the members of the Town Commission 
and Town Manager Olmedillo regarding the possible approaches and 
the cost entailed per property owner. 
 
Town Attorney Arango explained the legal ramification and what is 
allowable by code. 
 
The following members of the public spoke on the item: 
Eliana Salzhauer 
George Kousalous 
Tricia Fowley 
Shlomo Danzinger 
Charles Kesl 
 
Mayor Dietch responded to the comments made by the residents. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo gave what the code compliance efforts would 
be. 
 
Commissioner Paul asked if the Town could impose a special 
assessment fee to these property owners. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo stated that in order to place a special 
assessment fee you would have to create a special taxing district. 
 
Further discussion took place among the Commission and Town 
Manager Olmedillo regarding continuing engagement with the property 
owners and for the property owners to rectify the issue. 
 

G.  Adopt-A-Dune – Vice Mayor Gielchinsky 
 
Vice Mayor Gielchinsky gave an update on the item with potential donors 
that would like to put funds in renourishing and fixing the dunes. 
 
Lee Gottlieb gave a presentation on the item and requested the support 
from the Town Commission. 
 
Commissioner Karukin requested to have a more meaningful discussion 
with staff in order to better understand what is trying to be accomplished. 
 
Commissioner Paul agreed with Commissioner Karukin and was 
concerned with the signage proposed. 
 

PAGE 13



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

February 11, 2020 
 

  

14 
  

 

Commissioner Karukin made a recommendation to have further 
discussion with staff and Mr. Gottlieb on the item and bring back to the 
Commission to learn more about the project without any commitment at 
this time and have the signs placed on the owners’ property. 
 
The following member of the public spoke on the item: 
Eliana Salzhauer 
 
Mayor Dietch requested for Town Manager Olmedillo to come back with 
an update status at the next Town Commission Meeting. 
 

H.  Mechanical Equipment in Setbacks – Commissioner Cohen 
 
The item was not heard because Commissioner Cohen was not present. 
 

      10. Adjournment   
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Karukin to adjourn the meeting without 
objection at 10:46 p.m. The motion received a second from Vice Mayor 
Gielchinsky. All voted in favor with Commissioner Cohen absent. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2020. 

 
        ________________________ 
        Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Attest: 
 

 _______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

PAGE 14



ITEM 3B

PAGE 15



  Town Manager’s Report for March 2020    Page | 2 

 FY 17/18: 92 cases paid/settled for a total collection of $29,576.
 FY 16/17:  117 cases paid/settled for a total collection of $40,842.
 FY 15/16:  152 cases paid/settled for a total of $137,282

Finance Department 

Monthly Budget to Actual Summary as of January 31, 2020 – Attachment “E” 

Police Department 

A. Police Department Statistics (February 1 – February 22, 2020)

o Traffic Citations – 399
o Parking Citations – 515
o Arrests – 8
o Dispatch Events – 1,489
o Incident/Crime Reports - 41
o Suspicious Person Checks – 19

B. 2019 Florida Department of Law Enforcement Uniform Crime 
Report 

The Uniform Crime Report (UCR) is submitted to the Florida Department of Law 
Enforcement annually and biannually.  The FBI uses UCR to track crime nationwide.  The 
Town of Surfside PD Uniform Crime Report for January – December 2019 reinforces 
Surfside is a very safe community with a total of six violent offenses reported. Property 
Offenses have risen with larceny being the leading category. The increase in larceny is 
attributed to theft at the Grand Beach Hotel and Shoplifting from CVS Pharmacy. 

Violent Offenses 2018 2019 % Change 

Murder 0 0 

Rape 1 1 

Robbery 0 0 

Aggravated Assault 5 5 

Violent Offense Total 6 6 0.0% 

Property Offenses 2018 2019 % Change 

Burglary 10 11 10.0% 

Larceny 88 113 28.4% 

Motor Vehicle Theft 4 6 50.% 

PAGE 16



PAGE 17



PAGE 18



PAGE 19



PAGE 20



PAGE 21



PAGE 22



PAGE 23



PAGE 24



PAGE 25



PAGE 26



PAGE 27



PAGE 28



PAGE 29



PAGE 30



PAGE 31



PAGE 32



PAGE 33



PAGE 34



PAGE 35



PAGE 36



PAGE 37



PAGE 38



PAGE 39



PAGE 40



PAGE 41



PAGE 42



PAGE 43



PAGE 44



PAGE 45



PAGE 46



PAGE 47



PAGE 48



PAGE 49



PAGE 50



PAGE 51



PAGE 52



PAGE 53



PAGE 54



PAGE 55



PAGE 56



PAGE 57



PAGE 58



PAGE 59



PAGE 60



PAGE 61



PAGE 62



PAGE 63



PAGE 64



PAGE 65



PAGE 66



PAGE 67



PAGE 68



PAGE 69



PAGE 70



PAGE 71



PAGE 72



PAGE 73



PAGE 74



PAGE 75



PAGE 76



PAGE 77



PAGE 78



PAGE 79



PAGE 80



PAGE 81



PAGE 82



PAGE 83



PAGE 84



PAGE 85



PAGE 86



PAGE 87



PAGE 88



PAGE 89



PAGE 90



PAGE 91



PAGE 92



PAGE 93



PAGE 94



PAGE 95



PAGE 96



PAGE 97



PAGE 98



PAGE 99



PAGE 100



PAGE 101



PAGE 102



PAGE 103



PAGE 104



PAGE 105



PAGE 106



PAGE 107



PAGE 108



PAGE 109



PAGE 110



PAGE 111



PAGE 112



PAGE 113



PAGE 114



PAGE 115



PAGE 116



PAGE 117



PAGE 118



PAGE 119



PAGE 120



PAGE 121



PAGE 122



PAGE 123



PAGE 124



Town Attorney Report for March, 2020 

Page 1 of 5 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
Office of the Town Attorney 

MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
9293 HARDING AVENUE 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009 
Telephone (305) 993-1065 

TO: Mayor and Town Commission 

FROM: Lillian M. Arango, Town Attorney 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 

CC: Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

DATE: March 4, 2020       

SUBJECT: Office of the Town Attorney Report for March 12, 2020 

This Office attended/prepared and/or rendered advice for the following Public Meetings 
and Commission meetings: 

February 11, 2020 – Quasi Judicial and Regular Commission Meeting  

February 19, 2020 - Sustainability and Resiliency Committee Meeting 

February 27, 2020 - Planning & Zoning Board Meeting  

March 2, 2020 - Tourist Board Meeting    

Members of the firm assisted with the agendas and drafted the resolutions and ordinances for 

these meetings in addition to drafting or assisting with the preparation of a number of the 

communications and reviewing, revising and, as appropriate, negotiating the legal requirements 

of the relative agreements and supporting documents.   

ITEM 3C

PAGE 125



 Town Attorney Report for March, 2020  

 
Page 2 of 5 

 

Commission support:   

Attorneys of the firm have worked with members of the Town Commission to address concerns 

and research specific issues and are always available, either in the office or by phone or email.   

We appreciate your support as we enter a new calendar year and continue our second year of 

service and work in transitioning the office, fine-tune schedules, evaluate and adjust prior 

practices.  

Staff support: 

Members of the firm have met with and provided extensive support to Town administration and 

staff, boards and committees with application review, contract and agreement review, 

procurement and purchasing, budgetary requirements and approval process, various solicitations 

and agreements for the Tourist Bureau, IT related agreements, ADA compliance agreements, 

Code enforcement and interpretation, attendance at Special Master Hearings, beach furniture 

operator permits and administration, police related issues and matters, review and preparation of 

RFP for design/build of photovoltaic system for Community Center and RFQ for design of 96th 

Street Park,  vehicle purchases for Town Departments, building permit and enforcement issues, 

subpoenas and public records requests, research, document review, oversight and case 

management for litigation, election and campaign issues, establishing priorities for the Florida 

Legislative session 2020, Town Code interpretation and application, ordinances on setbacks and 

artificial turf, labor and pension matters, revisions and updates to the Town’s Procurement Code 

and various procurements and service provider contracts for Town Departments. 

Key issues:   

The workload has been diverse and has included specific issue support to every department.  Key 

issues have included: 

• Negotiation and document drafting for several interlocal issues 

• Various development and quasi-judicial applications 

• Code of Ethics and Lobbying Code  

• Roof Height Ordinance  

• Freeboard Ordinance 

• Sign Code Amendment Ordinance  

PAGE 126



 Town Attorney Report for March, 2020  

 
Page 3 of 5 

 

• Amendments to the Town’s Purchasing Code and Cone of Silence   

• Anti-Semitic Ordinance 

• Pension Board Ordinance 

• Tree Planting and Mulch In the  Public Right Away Ordinance 

• Ethics Ordinance 

• Driveway Modifications 

• Ordinance Banning Plastic Straws and Resolution Establishing Fees/Fines for Violations 

• Solar Panel Permitting Ordinance and Resolution Providing for Waiver of Fees and 

Expediting of Permit Process  

• Ordinance Lifting Prohibition on Surfboards  

• Ordinance on Building Lengths and Building Separations  

• Ordinance Revising Development Application Procedures 

• Ordinance on Marine Turtle Lighting  

• Ordinance on Development Approvals Procedures 

• Ordinance on Cone of Silence Procurement Process 

• Sensible Gun Reform Resolution   

• Plastic Bag Ban Legislation and Analysis   

• Tourist Board Agreements and Procurement  

• Public Records and Subpoena Requests for Documents  

• Sustainability Initiatives and Legislation  

• Firearm Preemption Lawsuit  

• Beach Furniture Ordinance and Regulations 

• Comprehensive Plan Amendments  

• Solid Waste Service Assessment Ordinance, and accompany Preliminary and Final Rate  

Resolutions  

• PACE District Agreements  

• Aggregation of Single Family Lots Ordinance  

• DIC/DRG/DRB Procedures Ordinance   

• Building Length Ordinance & Grandfathering Amendments  

• Beach Re-nourishment  

• Recycling Agreement  

PAGE 127



 Town Attorney Report for March, 2020  

 
Page 4 of 5 

 

• Agreement for Landscape Maintenance Services  

• Agreement for Concession Services at the Community Center  

• Agreement for Tourist Board Marketing Services  

• Ordinance for Reasonable Accommodations Procedures 

• Ordinance Amending Secondary Frontage Fence and Ornamental Wall Regulations   

• Ordinance Amending Plastic Straw Ban Ordinance   

• Ordinance Corner Lot Fencing  

• Ordinance Amending Ethics Code to Require Disclosure of Business Relationships   

• Ordinance on Hotels in H40 District  

• Ordinance Banning the Sale and Distribution of Sunscreens Containing Oxybenzone 

and/or Octinoxate 

• Request for Proposals (RFP) for Downtown LED Lighting  

• Florida Friendly Landscape and Fertilizer Ordinance    

• State of Florida Model Flood Ordinance 

• Parking Waiver Ordinance (and Extension) for Business District    

• Ordinance Regulating Single-Use Plastics and Repeal of Ordinance    

• Ordinance Regulating Hurricane Shutters  

• Ordinance Regarding Waiver of Lobbyist Registration Fees for Town Businesses.  

• Ordinance Amending Qualifying Dates for March 17, 2020 Election  

• Ordinance Restricting Hotel Accessory Uses in H40 District South of 93 Street   

• Resolution and Preparation of Adoption of Travel, Transportation and Meal Policy for 

Town Officials and Employees    

• Resolutions Adopting Proposed 2019/2020 Millage Rate and Budget  

• Regulation of Herbicides/Glyphosate  

• Ordinance Establishing Limitations for Hotels in the H40 District South of 93 Street  

• Renewal/Amendment of Post Office Lease with USPS  

• Ordinance on Residential Setbacks  

• Text Messaging Policy for Town Employees    

• Resolution Declaring Climate Crisis  

• Resolution Adopting Climate Crisis Report  

• Ordinance Amending Purchasing Code  

PAGE 128



 Town Attorney Report for March, 2020  

 
Page 5 of 5 

 

• Ordinance on Artificial Turf 

• Ordinance Repealing Aggregated Setbacks  

Litigation:    New or supplemental information is provided for the following case: 

 

No report at this time.  

 

Special Matters:  Continued monitoring of new case law and legislation from Federal, State and 

County, including House and Senate Bills for the 2020 Florida Legislative Session. Matters 

which we will continue to work on, some of which you may anticipate in the upcoming months, 

include issues related to beach re-nourishment, FAA revised NextGen flights paths, 

implementation of the Florida Friendly Landscape and Fertilizer Ordinance, implementation of 

the revised and updated Flood Ordinance, conceptual parking strategies, sustainability initiatives, 

programs and legislation, issues pertaining to the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee and 

Sustainability and Resiliency Committee, enforcement of beach furniture regulations and 

policies, sidewalk café permits and compliance, private alley compliance issues, police amtters 

and agreements, stormwater utility fees’ methodology and  collection, implementation of the 

Town’s Climate Action Crisis Report, ADA website compliance issues, implementation of the 

single-use plastic straw regulation ordinance, text messaging policy, updating of the Town’s 

Purchasing Code, right-of-way and abandoned property legislation, various procurements and 

service or provider agreements, and election and campaign issues.    

PAGE 129



£Tiri^\

TOWN OF SURFSIDE

PENSION BOARD MEETING

Thursday. November 7, 2019 - 2:00 p.m.
9293 Harding Avenue - Town Hall -Commission Chambers

MINUTES

Pension Board Members

Guillermo Olmedillo

Sgt. Julio E. Torres
N. Abraham Issa

Yamileth "Yami" Slate-McCioud

Norma Parron

Town of Surfside Consultants

Frank Wan, Burgess Chambers & Associates
Todd Wishnia, Highland Capital Management
Adam Levinson, Klausner & Kaufinan
Jason D. Greene, Finance Director

Mayte Gamiotea, Third Party Administrator
Frantza Duval, Recording Clerk

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Guillermo Olmedillo at 2:10 p.m.
All of the above noted Pension Board members were present, with the exception of
Abraham Issa and Sgt. Julio Torres, who were absent.

Town staff present. Officer Donald McGavem, Randy Stokes, Rosendo Prieto, Carmen
Santos-Alboma, and Sandra Novoa.

Adam Levinson advised that after reviewing the Town ordinance under section 2-185 the
board would need to have a unanimous vote in order for action to be taken at the meeting.

2. Approval of Minutes
a. Regular Pension Board Meeting -August 8, 2019
MOTION:

The Town of Surfside Pension Board recommended approval of the August 8, 2019
regular pension board meeting minutes as amended. Yamileth Slate-McCloud moved;
Norma Parron seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

3. Agenda Additions and Deletions
Recording Clerk Frantza Duval added additional invoices from Klausner & Kaufinan and
SunTrust Bank for inclusion under Approval of Invoices.

ITEM 3D

PAGE 130



4. Public Participation
None.

5. Reports and Updates
a. Burgess Chambers & Associates

Frank Wan provided general education regarding active vs. passive management
class. Frank Wan advised that should any changes need to t^e place he'll let the
Board know.

For the quarter, the Plan earned $308K or +1.3% (+1.2% net), ranking in the top
13th percentile. The top three performing assets were: REIT (+6.9%),
infrastructure (+3.5%) and fixed income (+2.1%). For the one-year period, the
Plan earned $1.0 million or +4.6% (+4.3% net). The top three performing assets
were: REIT (+16.5%), fixed income (+9.7%) and private real estate (+5.6%). For
the trailing five-year period, the Plan earned +6.9% and ranked in the top 23rd
percentiles. During the quarter, the iShares S&P Mid Cap, iShares Russell 2000
and SPDR Convertible fimds were replaced with the less expensive Fidelity Mid
Cap, Fidelity Small Cap and iShares Convertible fimds. Riband's large-cap
value performance ranked in the top 38th and 27th percentiles for the three and
five-year periods, respectively. Cohen & Steers Global Infrastructure
outperformed the index for the quarter (+3.5% vs. +2.5%). The transition from
MLP to Infrastructure was favorable. EuroPacific was ahead of its benchmark for

the three-year period (+7.9% vs. +6.8%) and ranked in the top 19th percentile.

Frank Wan advised to increase the allowance for Triple BBB securities. It will
allow Highland more flexibility.
Frank Wan doesn't want to limit the plan to indexes only, so he is suggesting
removing the word index from the investment policy to allow flexibility.

Norma Parron suggested holding off on voting on this until Chair Abraham Issa is
present, since this was something he brought up.

MOTION;

The Town of Surfside Pension Board recommended approval of the presented
changes to the investment policy statement subject to the pension chair's approval.
Norma Parron moved; Yamileth Slate-McCloud seconded. The motion passed
imanimously.

Frank Wan to reach out to Abraham regarding the changes.

b. Highland Capital
Todd Wishnia presented the quarterly report for Highland. The third quarter of
2019 featured a number of ups and downs as both the trade saga and political
uncertainty ratcheted higher. The S&P ended the quarter with a gain of 1.7%, and
YTD is up 20.5%, for its biggest YTD gains in two decades. The quarter was
volatile with the market moving up almost 3% in July prior to the Fed interest rate
cut and achieving a new all-time high on July 26th. The market then fell almost
6% from late July through the first week of August as trade fears heightened and
recession worries increased, and then proceeded to vacillate both up and down

PAGE 131



through the rest of August, before finally breaking higher in the month of
September.

The impact of tariffs on the US economy is clear: (1) US manufacturing is taking
a hit with ISM purchasing managers index at its lowest reading since June 2009,
(2) consumer confidence is weaker with August reading at its lowest since
December of 2012, and (3) capital spending expectations are coming down.

The top performing sectors in Q3 were defensives, led by Utilities
+8.4%, Real Estate +6.9%, and Consumer Staples +5.4%. The market moved
toward defensive and yield categories as worries over growth and declining rates
increased.

c. Klausner & Kaufinan

a. Cyber Security
Adam Levinson provided information regarding Coalition Insurance Solution to
insure the board regarding claims from vendors or cyber ransoms.

Jason CJreene suggested getting quotes from different vendors regarding cyber
security.

MOTION:

The Town of Surfside Pension Board recommended approval of Adam Levinson
obtaining three quotes for cyber insurance companies. Yamileth Slate-McCloud
moved; Norma Parron seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Adam Levinson will present quotes at the next meeting.

Yamileth Slate-McCloud advised that given the upcoming elections and the
possibility of the board changing requested from Adam Levinson to keep pending
items on the agenda so they're not forgotten, even if there are no updates to provide.

Mayte Gamiotea inquired about the status of Ronald Browning case. She wanted to
know if it's something that should be written off in the financial books. Yamileth
Slate-McCloud stated that this is something that should be continuously under the
attorney's report. Adam Levinson advised that he will provide additional updates
and/or recommendations at the next meeting.

Adam Levinson provided update regarding Officer McGavem regarding the disability
process. Adam Levinson advised that all information has not been fully provided
and/or received by the attorney's office. He will continue to provide an update
regarding this matter.

Administrator

a. Pension Award

Mayte Gamiotea congratulated the Board on receiving their 3^^ consecutive
pension award.

PAGE 132



b. Officer Donald McGavem

Maj^e Gamiotea advised that Officer McGavem requested retirement as of sept 1,
2019. Adam Levinson advised that if he is approved for disability, he will receive
payment going forward, prospective and not retroactive.

MOTION:

The Town of Surfside Pension Board recommended approval of the retirement
selection for Officer Donald McGavem effective September 1,2019. Yamileth Slate-
McCloud moved; Norma Parron seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

c. Pension Funding Resolution
Mayte Gamiotea advised that the pension funding resolution was approved by the
Town Commission. The board will be receiving an additional check for $175,000,
where $125,000 will be used to buy assets and the other $50,000 to be used for
future reserve use, should the Town need it.

d. Fiduciary Insurance Renewal
Mate Gamiotea advised that she submitted renewal papers but hasn't received a
quote. She estimates that that it will be roughly $5,500 for the year. She is
requesting approval of payment upon receipt of quote.

MOTION:

The Town of Surfside Pension Board recommended approval of paying the Fiduciary
Insurance Renewal. Yamileth Slate-McCloud moved; Norma Parron seconded. The
motion passed unanimously.

Mayte Gamiotea advised that SunTrust is no longer mailing deposit slips to the
retirees. She advised that SxmTmst has a functioning online portal available to
retirees, at no cost to the board, for retirees to log on to view information regarding
benefits.

e. Refund of Contributions

Ma)^e Gamiotea presented the refund of contributions for Elora Riera in the
amount $9,071.08, Marcos Femandez in the amount $1,229.33, and Lindsay Fast
with an estimated refund between $14,900 -$15000.00 with interest. Mayte
Gamiotea advised that Lindsay's last payroll was that week, and the amount
hasn't been calculated.

MOTION:

The Town of Surfside Pension Board recommended approval of the refund of
contribution as presented by Mayte Gamiotea. Yamileth Slate-McCloud moved;
Norma Parron second. The motion passed unanimously.

Yamileth Slate-McCloud requested that agenda item 8c be moved ahead of
approval of invoices due to staff in attendance.

7. Approval of Invoices

PAGE 133



Yamileth Slate-McCloud requested that the GRS invoice in the amount $23,727 be pulled
from this vote and discuss separately.

Guillermo Olmedillo read the following invoice totsds into the record for approval

1. Abraham Issa $1,765.52
2. Burgess Chambers $6,250
3. Frantza Duval $281.25

4. Highland Capital $10,396.70
5. Julio Torres $633.76

6. Klausner & Kaufman $9,719.50
7. Marcum $1,249.00
8. Mayte Gamiotea $4,095.00
9. Town of Surfside $ 1,437.73
10. SunTrust $6,580.67

MOTION:

The Town of Surfside Pension Board recommended the approval of invoices as
presented. Yamileth Slate-McCloud moved; Norma Parron second. The motion
passed unanimously.

Regarding the GRS invoice, Yamileth Slate-McCloud advised that the amount of
$11,412 should be paid by the Town since it was related to the collective
bargaining negotiations. She also advised that the $349 for benefit calculations
isn't due to GRS as it is covered under the current terms for fixed fees to include

six participant calculations. Yamileth Slate-McCloud also advised that as in years
past, GASB 68 has always been paid by the Town, so the amount of $2,120.00
should also be deducted from the submitted invoice and invoiced to the Town.

MOTION:

The Town of Surfside Pension Board recommended approval of paying the GRS
invoice in the amount $9,846.00. Yamileth Slate-McCloud moved; Norma
Parron second. The motion passed unanimously.

8. New/Old Business

a. Online Benefit Calculator Quote - Yamileth Slate-McCloud
Yamileth Slate-McCloud advised that GRS does currently have a tool for
employees to use, but she doesn't think at this current time it's worth pursuing.

b. Collective Bargaining Actuarial Study - Yamileth Slate-McCloud
Yamileth Slate-McCloud advised that collective bargmning is still underway and
may include some items that may impact the plan which would require language
change in the ordinance.

c. Normal Retirement Inconsistency with the Cap - Yamileth Slate-McCloud
Yamileth Slate-McCloud provided background of changes within the plan made
thus far. She advised she requested from GRS to include in the retirement
statement when each employee would reach their cap. Yamileth Slate-McCloud

PAGE 134



advised that of the 56 employees (non-swom) in the plan, 35 employees who will
reach the cap, but not meet the retirement age requirements. Yamileth Slate-
McCloud inquired with GRS as to the average cap for all the plans they currently
work with. Yamileth Slate-McCloud read into the record an email from GRS

Consultant and Actuary Shelly Jones, dated October 15,2019 at 5:00 p.m.:
"Good afternoon Yamilll The majority of our General Plans do not have a cap
(other than the statutory 100%). Of those that do, the cap typically ranges from
75% to 90%."

Yamileth Slate-McCloud advised that our current cap is 68%. The options
provided were: 1. Do nothing, 2. Increase the cap (but this doesn't fix the problem
3. Look at retirement age (less costly).

Yamileth Slate-McCloud advised that she surveyed the surrounding communities
which offered these options for general employees:

RETIREMENT

BENEFIT

SURFSIDE BAL HARBOUR BAY

HARBOR

MIAMI

BEACH

Current multiplier 2.8 % general
employees, and 3%
senior management

3% 2.75% 3%

Vesting schedule 5 years of service =50%
6 years of service = 60%
7 years of service = 70%
8 years of service = 80%
9 years of service = 90%
10 years of service =
100%

Less than 1 year of service
= 0%

2 years of service = 20%
3 years of service = 30%
4 years of service = 40%
5 years of service =50%
6 years of service = 60%
7 years of service = 70%
8 years of service = 80%
9 years of service = 90%
10 years of service =
100%

For member

who

terminate

service on or

after
February 12,
2018:

*less than 5

completed
years of
service=none

*5 completed
years of
service

=100%

Cola 1.50% 2.50% 2.5% tier

a and b

1.5% tier

c

Member contribution 8% 8% At a

minimum 2%

12% tier

a, 10 %

tier b and

c

PAGE 135



Normal retirement date *62 birthday and 15 *age 57 regardless of *52 birthday *Age 50
(general employees) years of credited service and 20 years and 5

service; or *55 birthday and 25 years of credited years of
*65 birthday and 10 of credited service service; or credited

years of credited service *30 years of continuous service

service, regardless of age (tier a -
*55 birthday all other

and 10 years members)
of credited

service; or *age 55
and 5

years of
*65 birthday credited

without service

regard to (tier b)
length of
credited *age 55
service and 30

years of
service or

age 62
with 5

years of
service

(tier c)

Benefit cap 68% general; 80% 100% 100% 90% cap
senior mgmt. for tier a

member

80% cap
for tier b

and c

members

Yamileth Slate-McCloud request that the Board look at benefits and see we were
deficient compared to our neighbors. She stated that she inquired with GRS with
regards to an actuarial impact study and the turnaround time. Yamileth Slate-
McCloud advised that overall she is seeking to increase the cap for both tiers,
reduce retirement age, and if possible, increase the COLA.

MOTION:

The Town of Surfside Pension Board recommended approval of authorizing GRS
to conduct an actuarial impact study based on the following scenarios: Age 50
with 20 years of service. Age 52 with 15 years of service. Age 55 with 10 years of
service, increasing the cap for general employees from 68% to 75% and senior
man^^ement from 80% to 90%, and increasing the COLA to 2% for general
employees (excluding FOP members). Yamileth Slate-McCloud moved; Norma
Parron seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

PAGE 136



9. Trustees' Comments/Concerns

None.

10. Next Regular Scheduled Meeting Date
FY 2020 Quarterly Pension Meeting Dates for Discussion Purposes
•  February 6,2020 / May 14,2020

Frank Wan advised that there's a conflict with the February and May meeting.
He wants to move the meetings to February 13 and May 7. There was no
objection to the date change for Februaiy and May.

• August 6,2020
• November 5,2020

Recording Clerk Frantza Duval remind the Board since the SunXrust
representative couldn't make the last meeting that Burgess Chambers would
be up in Februaiy for their performance evaluation.

11. Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting unanimously
adjourned at 4:16 pm with the motion made by Yamileth Slate McCloud; receiving a
second from Norma Parron.

8
PAGE 137



Accepted this day of 2020

Member ( rii

FramzaDuval

Recording Clerk

PAGE 138



Jnamu

■■«.*.<■•

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
SPECIAL PENSION BOARD MEETING

Monday. December 2, 2019 - 10:00 a.m.
9293 Harding Avenue - Town Hall -Manny Crawford Conference Room

MINUTES

Pension Board Members
Guillermo Olmedillo
Sgt. Julio E. Torres
N. Abraham Issa
Yamileth "Yami" Slate-McCloud
Norma Parron

Town of Surfside Consultants
Adam Levinson, Klausner & Kaufman
Mayte Gamiotea, Third Party Administrator
Frantza Duval, Recording Clerk

1. Call to Order and Roll Call
The meeting was called to order by Abraham Issa at 10:02 a.m.

All of the above noted Pension Board members were present at time of roll call, with the
exception of Sgt. Julio Torres, who entered the meeting at 10:07 a.m.

Also present was Town resident, Valentine Whittaker, and Town Staff Carmen Santos-
Alboma, Randy Stokes, Elizabeth Hopkins, Felix Alvarez, Ross Prieto, Sandra Novoa,
and Evelyn Herbello.

2. Employee Actuarial Study - Yamileth Slate-McCloud
Yamileth Slate-McCloud provided background information on changes made to the
benefit plan to date. She advised she requested from GRS to include in the employee
retirement statement when each employee would reach their cap. Yamileth Slate-
McCloud advised that of the 56 employees (non-sworn) in the plan, 35 employees will
reach the cap, but not meet the retirement age requirements.
Yamileth Slate McCloud read an email from Larry Wilson GRS Actuary regarding Sec 2-
180 titled Contribution by members, which reads:

"Employee contributions by any member shall cease upon the completion ofthe number
of years ofcreditable service, sufficient to produce an annuity ofsixty-eight percent
(68%) of average final compensation. "

Yamileth Slate-McCloud stated that there is a disconnect.

PAGE 139



Yamileth Slate-McCloud advised that she surveyed neighboring communities regarding
their benefit plan, but prior to that she reached out to Shelly Jones GRS Consultant and
Actuary, to determine the cap of other plans they service. Yamileth Slate-McCloud read
into the record an email from Shelly Jones of GRS dated October 15,2019 at 5:00 p.m.:

"Good afternoon YamiH! The majority ofour general plans do not have a cap (other
than the statutory 100%). Ofthose that do, the cap typically ranges from 75% to 90%."

Yamileth Slate-McCIoud advised that one way to alleviate the disconnect would be to
raise the cap, but it wouldn't cure the inequities. She stated that Shelly Jones suggested
looking at die retirement ages as a solution. Yamileth Slate-McCloud decided to survey
neighboring communities.

Yamileth Slate-McCloud went over the following chart of her findings:

RETIREMENT

BENEFIT

SURFSIDE BAL HARBOUR BAY

HARBOR

MIAMI

BEACH

Current multiplier 2.8 % general employees, and
3% senior management

3% 2.75% 3%

Vesting schedule 5 years of service =50%
6 years of service = 60%
7 years of service = 70%
8 years of service = 80%
9 years of service = 90%
10 years of service = 100%

Less than 1 year of service
= 0%

2 years of service = 20%
3 years of service = 30%
4 years of service = 40%
5 years of service =50%
6 years of service = 60%
7 years of service = 70%
8 years of service = 80%
9 years of service = 90%
10 years of service =
100%

For member

who

terminate

service on or

after
February 12,

2018:

*less than 5

completed
years of
service=none

*5 completed
years of
service

=100%

Cola 1.50% 2.50% 2.5% tier

aandb

1.5% tier

c

Member

contribution

8% 8% At a

minimum 2%

12% tier

a, 10 %

tier b and

c

PAGE 140



Normal retirement *62 birthday and 15 years of *age 57 regardless of *52 birthday *Age 50
date (general credited service; or service and 20 years and 5

employees) *65 birthday and 10 years of *55 birthday and 25 years of credited years of
credited service of credited service service; or credited

*30 years of continuous service

service, regardless of age *55 birthday (Tier A -
and 10 years all other

of credited members)
service; or

*age 55
*65 birthday and 5

without years of
regard to credited

length of service

credited (TierB)
service

*^e 55
and 30

years of
service or

age 62
with 5

years of
service

(TierC)

Benefit cap 68% general; 80% senior 100% 100% 90% cap
mgmt. for tier a

member

80% cap
for Tier B

and C

members

Yamileth Slate-McCloud stated the fix is lowering the retirement age, but we do need to
narrow the gap in the cap, so that we are close to our peers.

Sandra Novoa, thanked Yamileth for her hard work and diligence in this matter. She
stated that after working with the town for 8 years she doesn't see herself leaving, but
thought it's a shame that the Town employees weren't being treated the same as
neighboring communities. She loves the town and hopes she can stay here for many years
to come with the recommended changes.

Resident Valentine Whittaker advised that in order for this to be received well by the
Town Commission the message needs to be clear, succinct, and staff should be willing to
put in years, if this goes through.

PAGE 141



Yamileth Slate-McCloud stated the top solution is reducing the retirement age. She stated
that the COLA is also below average so increasing it to 2% should also be done, as is it
currently being discussed with the FOP. She stated that if the retirement age can't come
down, she would at least like to see the cap increased to a minimum of 75%, which
would temporarily solve the issue.

Yamileth Slate-McCloud stated the request for the COLA increase is for those who retire
upon approval of the changes and not retroactive.

Yamileth Slate-McCloud presented the GRS Actuarial Impact Study with the following
scenarios:

ft-oposed Charges
Increase in Net Town

Minimum FurKiing Paynwnt

Normai ftetiremenx

Scenario 1 - Earliest of fll aee 50 with 20 Years of S«vice

(YDS), (2) age 62 with 15 YOS or (3) age 65 with 10 YOS
S 95,741
*13%

.Srerark) 2 - Earlier of (11 aee 52 with 15 YOS or (21 aee 65

with 10 YOS

S 98.757
*!.&%

Scerario 3 - Aee 55 with 10 YOS $88,706

+ 1.4%

Scenario 4 - Earliest of (1) Age 50 with 20 YOS. (2) Age 52

with 15 YOS or (3) Age 55 with 10 YOS

$ 132,292

*21%

liKTesse in NetTown

Pn^nsed Otaages Nfinimum Fisiding
Payment

Cost 0/ living Increase

Scenario 5 - Inaease COLA from 1.5% to 2.0% for ftiture retirees S 34,093

+ 0.6%

Maxhmim Benefit Cap

Srenario ft - General Fmolovees and Communication Ooerators

75% of AFC S 33,878

+ 05%

Scenario 7 - Ger)eral Emplovees artd Communication Operators $41,842

80% of AFC + 0.7%

5 2,052

Scenario 8 - Senior Manaeement Emolovees 85% of AFC + 0.0%

S2,966

Scenario 9 - Senior Man^ement Emplovees 90% of AFC + ao%

Yamileth Slate-McCloud advised that the financial impact does not impact the current
budget.

Yamileth Slate-McCloud stated that she seeks support fi-om the board to recommend
Scenario 4, 5, and 7.

PAGE 142



Both Abraham Issa and Norma Parron had some concerns with the request as the Board
recently asked the Town Commission for additional funding for reserve. They also felt
that lowering the retirement age would possibly cause an exodus of Town employees.

After much discussion, the Board agreed on moving forward with Scenario 4, 5, and 7
to the Town Commission. Yamileth Slate-McCloud stated that she is able to explain all
the factors to the Town Commission.

MOTION:

The Town of Surfside Pension Board recommended approval of proposing to the
Town Commission the retirement age to be the following: Scenario 1 - earliest of
(1) age 50 wdth 20 years of service. Scenario 2 - Earlier of (1) age 52 with 15
years. Scenario 3 - Age 55 with 10 years of service; Additionally increasing the
cost of living adjustment (COLA) for future retirees from 1.5% to 2% and to
increase the general employees and communication operators cap fi*om 68% to
80%. Yamileth Slate-McCloud moved; Julio Torres seconded. The motion passed
unanimously.

Adam Levinson clarified for the record that the combination of Scenario 1, 2 and

3 makes up Scenario 4.

Adam Levinson advised that the he can provide an ordinance as early as the next
day, since the deadline for Town commission agenda item was near.

Yamileth Slate-McCloud advised that the ordinance would require two readings.
The December 2019 Commission meeting would be the first reading and January
2020 for the 2"^ reading.

Adam Levinson will prepare the ordinance and memo for inclusion in Town
Commission agenda.

3. Trustees' Comments/Concerns

4. Next Regular Scheduled Meeting Date
February 13,2020

5. Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting unanimously
adjourned at 12:03 pm with the motion made by Yamileth Slate McCloud; receiving a
second from Julio Torres.

PAGE 143



Attes

Fraflt^Duval
Recording Clerk

Accepted this | day of , 2020

PAGE 144



PAGE 145



PAGE 146



PAGE 147



PAGE 148



PAGE 149



PAGE 150



PAGE 151



PAGE 152



PAGE 153



PAGE 154



PAGE 155



PAGE 156



PAGE 157



PAGE 158



PAGE 159



PAGE 160



PAGE 161



PAGE 162



PAGE 163



PAGE 164



PAGE 165



PAGE 166



PAGE 167



PAGE 168



PAGE 169



PAGE 170



PAGE 171



ITEM 3E

PAGE 172



1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-   

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING BUDGET 
AMENDMENT NO. 4 FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2020 
BUDGET; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, on September 24, 2019, the Town of Surfside (the “Town”) Commission 
adopted Resolution No. 2019-2629 approving the budget for Fiscal Year 2020 and establishing 
revenues and appropriations for the Town; and  
 

WHEREAS, to address amendments in the budget for expenditures and revenues, the 
Finance Director and Budget Officer have met with the Town Manager and Department Heads to 
identify modifications to the approved budget with no impact on service delivery; and 

 
WHEREAS, an increase to the budgeted revenue estimates and expenditure estimates is 

required for the Capital Projects Fund, to comply with Florida Statutes and the Town's commitment 
to sound budgeting practices, where budgeted expenditures may not exceed anticipated revenues; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Commission desires to amend the Fiscal Year 2020 budget by 

amending the Police Forfeiture Fund and Capital Projects Fund as set forth in Attachment “A” 
attached hereto; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 

welfare of the residents of the Town. 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:  
 

Section 1. Recitals. That each of the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted, 
confirmed, and incorporated herein. 

 
Section 2. Approving Amended Budget. That the Town Commission approves the 

2019-2020 fiscal year budget amendments provided for in Attachment “A” attached hereto.  
 

Section 3. Implementation. The Town Manager and/or his designee are directed to 
take any and all action necessary to accomplish Budget amendment and the purposes of this 
Resolution.  

 
Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 

adoption.  
 

 

PAGE 173



2 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 12th day of March, 2020.  

Motion By:       

Second By:       

 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 

Commissioner Barry Cohen    

Commissioner Michael Karukin   

Commissioner Tina Paul    

Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky   

Mayor Daniel Dietch     

 
 
       
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

 
 
 
 
Attest:  
 
       
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency:  
 
       
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

PAGE 174



Fiscal Year 2019/2020 3/12/2020
BA No. 4
Fund Nos. 105  Forfeiture Fund

301  Capital Projects Fund

Account Number Account Description Justification

Original/ 
Adjusted 
Budget Increase Decrease

Adjusted 
Budget

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS:
POLICE FORFEITURE FUND
REVENUES
105-521-392-00-00 Appropriated Fund Balance Use of fund balance for additional needs 52,300$       49,000$    101,300$     
TOTAL POLICE FORFEITURE FUND REVENUES 49,000$    -$            

EXPENDITURES
105-3400-521-44-05 Rentals & Leases 16,800$       43,000$    59,800$       

105-3500-521-44-05 Rentals & Leases -$                6,000$      6,000$         
TOTAL POLICE FORFEITURE FUND EXPENDITURES 49,000$    -$            

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
REVENUES

301-590-392-00-00 Reappropriated Fund Balance
Reapproriate fund balances - carryover for 
capital projects funded in prior years 1,612,013$  357,483$  1,969,496$  

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND REVENUES 357,483$  -$            

EXPENDITURES

301-4400-539-63-20 Beach Walking Path
Reappropriate fund balance - carryover 
beach walking path rope fencing and posts -$                107,483$  107,483$     

301-4400-541-63-95
92nd Street Beachend 
Improvements

Reappropriate fund balance -carryover 92nd 
Street beachend improvements -$                250,000$  250,000$     

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND EXPENDITURES 357,483$  -$            

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
BUDGET AMENDMENT 

ATTACHMENT A

Patrol mobile laptop program additional 
needs for annual laptop lease and laptop air 
cards

PAGE 175



ITEM 3F

PAGE 176



Page 1 of 2 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-    

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING AND 
ADOPTING A RESILIENCY RESERVE POLICY 
PROVIDING FOR FUNDING, ELIGIBLE USES AND 
EXPENDITURES FROM THE RESILIENCY RESERVE; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) desires to establish an official Resiliency 
Reserve Policy (“Resiliency Reserve Policy”) to establish guidelines for the recently created 
Resiliency Reserve, including funding of the Reserve, eligible uses for the funds and expenditures; 
and  

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside desires to adopt the Resiliency Reserve Policy, 
substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, providing guidelines and governing the 
funding of the Resiliency Reserve, eligible and non-eligible uses and authorization for 
expenditures. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Recitals. That the above and foregoing recitals are true and correct and are 
hereby incorporated by reference. 

Section 1. Resiliency Reserve Policy Approved and Adopted.   The Resiliency 

Reserve Policy attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby approved, in substantially the form 

attached, subject to final approval by the Town Manager and Town Attorney as to form, content, 

and legal sufficiency. 

Section 3.  Implementation.   The Town Manager is authorized to take all action 
necessary to implement the Resiliency Reserve Policy and the purposes of this Resolution.   

Section 4.  Effective Date.     This Resolution will become effective upon adoption. 

 

 

 

 

PAGE 177



Page 2 of 2 
 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12th day of March, 2020.  

Motion by ______________________________________. 
Second by ______________________________________. 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Commissioner Barry Cohen   ____ 
Commissioner Michael Karukin  ____ 
Commissioner Tina Paul   ____ 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky  ____ 
Mayor Daniel Dietch    ____ 

 
 

____________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC,  
Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

PAGE 178



EXHIBIT A 

RESILIENCY RESERVE POLICY 

A. PURPOSE 

The purpose of this policy is to serve as guidance on the eligible and non-eligible uses, funding, 
and expenditures of the Resiliency Reserve.  This policy applies to all funds restricted for the Resiliency 
Reserve and does not apply to any other Town fund balance or reserve. 

B. POLICY 
 
1. Eligible Uses 

The following types of costs are eligible for the use of funds in the Resiliency Reserve:  

• Costs to strengthen the Town’s electrical grid 
• Costs to raise and/or strengthen public infrastructure via resiliency-type improvements 
• Costs to implement resiliency-type improvements that strengthen the Town’s water 

management and storm protection systems, including, but not limited to: 
o Submerged lands such as wetlands and living shorelines 
o Coastal green spaces such as open space parks 

• Costs to mitigate the Town’s greenhouse gas emissions 
• Costs to implement other initiatives in the Climate Crisis Report and Action Plan 

Resiliency Reserve funding would be used only to supplement, not replace, any other applicable 
funds such as the Stormwater Fund for any resiliency-type improvements. 

2. Resiliency Reserve Funding 

The Town will match third-party contributions to the Resiliency Reserve. The Town will also work 
towards obtaining grants for specific projects to leverage these funds to produce greater impact. 

3. Non-Eligible Uses 

The following activities are not eligible for the use of funds in the Resiliency Reserve: 

• Recurring costs which should be borne by the relevant Fund 
• Small-scale or iterative improvements/repairs  
• Plans or studies for climate and disaster risk scenarios 
• Education of residents and visitors on climate change, environmental challenges, and 

measures taken in response 
• Staff salary, taxes, benefits, or any related costs 

 
4. Authorization of Expenditures 

All expenditures from the Resiliency Reserve require Town Commission approval. 

 

PAGE 179



ITEM 5A

PAGE 180



PAGE 181



PAGE 182



PAGE 183



PAGE 184



Page 1 of 3 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020 ____   
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING THE 
PURCHASE OF A BACK-UP PUMP FOR SANITARY 
SEWER LIFT STATIONS FROM BARNEY’S PUMPS INC.; 
FINDING THAT THE PURCHASE IS EXEMPT FROM 
COMPETITIVE BIDDING PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-
13(7)F OF THE TOWN CODE AS A PUBLIC WORKS OR 
UTILITIES PURCHASE OF EQUIPMENT; AUTHORIZING 
THE TOWN MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A PURCHASE 
ORDER FOR SUCH PURCHASE; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 

 WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (Town”) is in need of a new replacement back-up 

pump to service the two sanitary lift stations located at 501 93rd Street and 601 89th Street 

(“Equipment”) for emergency purposes and in response to the urgent need to have a fully 

functional back-up pump to address rain water and storm events; and  

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3-13(7)f. of the Town’s Code, public works or 

utilities purchases of Equipment are exempt from competitive bidding; and  

WHEREAS, Barney’s Pumps Inc. (“Vendor”), an existing vendor the Town utilizes for 

pump repairs and maintenance, has provided the Quotation attached hereto as Exhibit “A” for 

the Equipment at a total cost of $32,612.00; and   

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to authorize the Town Manager to purchase 

the Equipment and enter into a Purchase Order with the Vendor, in substantial conformance 

with the Quotation attached hereto as Exhibit “A”; and      

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the purchase of the Equipment is in the 

best interests and welfare of the Town.      

PAGE 185



Page 2 of 3 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 

THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

 Section 1.  Recitals Adopted.  Each of the above stated recitals are hereby adopted, 

confirmed and incorporated herein. 

Section 1. Purchase of Equipment Approved; Exemption from Competitive 

Bidding.  The purchase of the Equipment in the amount of $32,612.00 from the Vendor is 

hereby approved.  The Town Commission finds that pursuant to Section 3-13(7)f. of the Town’s 

Code, the purchase of the Equipment is exempt from competitive bidding. The Quotation 

substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby approved, and the Town 

Manager is authorized to execute a Purchase Order for the Equipment in substantial conformance 

with the Quotation attached hereto as Exhibit “A.”    

 Section 3. Implementation.  The Town Manager and Town Officials are authorized 

to take any and all necessary or further action to implement the purchase of the Equipment and 

the purposes of this Resolution.   

 Section 4. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon 

adoption. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12th day of March, 2020.   

                  
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 
 
Commissioner Barry Cohen 
Commissioner Michael Karukin   
Commissioner Tina Paul    
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky   
Mayor Daniel Dietch     

 
 
       

       Daniel Dietch 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 

PAGE 186



Page 3 of 3 
 

       
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE  
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  
 
 
       
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 
 

PAGE 187



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

Page 1 of 1 

Agenda #: 
Date: March 2, 2020  
From: Commissioner Tina Paul 
Subject:   Pelican Harbor Seabird Station Funding Request 

Background – Town of Surfside has previously provided sponsorship of Pelican Harbor Seabird 
Station (“Pelican Harbor”), a non-profit organization. Pelican Harbor is the oldest and largest 
full service wildlife hospital in Miami-Dade County dedicated to the rescue, rehabilitation and 
release of sick, injured or orphaned brown pelicans, seabirds and other native wildlife. A total 
of 1,426 patients of 111 native species have been treated by Pelican Harbor in 2018 with over 
3,100 wildlife calls fielded by staff and volunteers. 

Consideration – The Town of Surfside will be hosting its 5th annual Earth Day Resource Fair on 
Sunday, April 19, 2020. For the past four years, Pelican Harbor has participated with a bird 
release and information table at this event. Many of the patients treated and rehabilitated at 
their facility are birds that were injured in Surfside. The participation of Pelican Harbor in our 
event is reliant on our sponsorship to assist in their daily work dedicated to the rescue, 
rehabilitation and release of sick, injured or orphaned brown pelicans, seabirds and other 
native wildlife. Town of Surfside is recognized as a community that cares by providing support 
for our seabirds and other native wildlife through Pelican Harbor. 

Recommendation – Approve the sponsorship in the amount of $1,000. to continue support for 
Pelican Harbor and their dedication to the rescue, rehabilitation and release of sick, injured or 
orphaned brown pelicans, seabirds and other native wildlife, and coordinate the public release 
of a seabird at our 5th annual Earth Day Resource Fair. 

ITEM 5B

PAGE 188



State of Florida
Department of State

I certify from the records of this office that PELICAN HARBOR SEABIRD
FOUNDATION, INC. is a corporation organized under the laws of the State of
Florida, filed on May 15, 2006.

The document number of this corporation is N06000005337.

I further certify that said corporation has paid all fees due this office through
December 31, 2020, that its most recent annual report/uniform business report
was filed on January 28, 2020, and that its status is active.

I further certify that said corporation has not filed Articles of Dissolution.

Given under my hand and the
Great Seal of the State of Florida
at Tallahassee, the Capital, this
the Twenty-eighth day of January,
2020

Tracking Number: 4888480927CC

To authenticate this certificate,visit the following site,enter this number, and then
follow the instructions displayed.

https://services.sunbiz.org/Filings/CertificateOfStatus/CertificateAuthentication

PAGE 189

https://services.sunbiz.org/Filings/CertificateOfStatus/CertificateAuthentication


 

                                               PELICAN HARBOR SEABIRD STATION 
                                   1279 NE 79TH St. Cswy., Miami, FL 33138 | 305-751-9840 | PELICANHARBOR.ORG 
 

                                                               
 

February 28, 2020 

 

Commissioner Tina Paul 

Town of Surfside 

9293 Harding Avenue  

Surfside, FL 33154 

 
 

                           RE: PELICAN HARBOR SEABIRD STATION  

                                   REQUEST MUNICIPAL SPONSORSHIP 

 

                          Dear Commissioner Paul, 

 

This letter is to confirm that I, Christopher Boykin, Executive Director of Pelican 

Harbor Seabird Station, is authorized to submit a funding request on behalf of Pelican 

Harbor Seabird Station to the Town of Surfside for a municipal sponsorship of our 2020 

Pelican Party Gala. 

 

If you would like any additional information please contact: 

Christopher Boykin or Kiki Mutis at 305-762-7633  

christopher@pelicanharbor.org or kiki@pelicanharbor.org    

 

Founded in 1980, Pelican Harbor Seabird Station (PHSS) is dedicated to the rescue, 

rehabilitation and release of sick, injured or orphaned brown pelicans, seabirds and 

other native wildlife; and the preservation and protection of these species through 

environmental education and conservation.  Please visit us at: 

Your letter of 

                          Website at https://www.pelicanharbor.org; 

             Facebook page at https://www.facebook.com/pelicanharbor/ 

       Instagram at https://www.instagram.com/seabirdstatio 

  

On  On behalf of the board of directors, staff, volunteers and the native wildlife of South 

                          Florida, thank you for your consideration of this funding request. 

                        

                          Sincerely,                                                                                                                                                                 

 
                          Christopher Boykin 

Executive Director 

Pelican Harbor Seabird Station 
Caring since 1980 

305.762.7633 | PelicanHarbor.org\                                         

 
                                                                                  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
Julia Zaias, DVM 
President  
 

Marilyn Magill 
Vice-President 
 

Darren Steinbook 
Treasurer 
 

Helene Valentine 
Secretary 
 

Katie Comer, Ph.D. 
 

Carol F. Keys, Esq. 
 

Harvey Ruvin  
 

Astrid Garcia 
 

Robert Glidewell 
 

Marcus McCarthy 
 

Jacqueline D. Greenberg, CPA 
 
STAFF 
 
Christopher Boykin 
 Executive Director 
Yaritza Acosta 
 Wildlife Rehabilitation 
Manager 
Hannah McDougall 
 Rescue & Release Coordinator 
Tori Fields 
 Wildlife Rehabilitator 
Stephanie Moure 
 Front Office Coordinator 
Kiki Mutis 
 Volunteer & Operations     
Coordinator 
 
PART-TIME STAFF 
 
Sarah Curry 
 Education & Communications     
Coordinator 
Mary Diddle 
 Accounting Coordinator 
Douglas Giraldo 
 Wildlife Rehabilitator 
Judith Gatti 
 Development Director 
Liz Jones 
 Development Associate 
Dr. Linda Gregard 
 DVM, Veterinarian 
 

                
 
         FEDERAL TAX ID# 
              59-2137331 

PAGE 190

mailto:christopher@pelicanharbor.org
https://www.pelicanharbor.org/
https://www.facebook.com/pelicanharbor/
https://www.instagram.com/seabirdstatio


 

PAGE 191



RESOLUTION NO. _______ 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A 
DONATION TO THE PELICAN HARBOR SEABIRD 
STATION IN SUPPORT AND SPONSORSHIP OF THEIR 
PROGRAMS; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 WHEREAS,  Pelican Harbor Seabird Station, a non-profit organization (“Pelican 

Harbor”), seeks a donation from the Town of Surfside (“Town”) for annual fund-raising in 

support of its wildlife hospital and programs dedicated to the rescue, rehabilitation, and release 

of sick, injured or orphaned pelicans, seabirds and other native wildlife; and    

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to approve the donation in the amount of 

$1,000.00 to Pelican Harbor and provide that the funds shall be used towards support and 

sponsorship of their programs, including Pelican Harbor’s attendance at the Town’s Earth Day 

Event on April 19, 2020 and the release of a bird to the wild , if feasible; and   

 WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the donation and the use of the funds as 

indicated in this Resolution are in the best interest of the Town and its residents. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION 

OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals.  The above Recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein 

by this reference.  

Section 2. Ratification and Approval of the Donation.  The donation to Pelican 

Harbor in the amount of $1,000 is approved, and providing that the funds shall be used towards 

support and sponsorship of their programs, including Pelican Harbor’s attendance at the Town’s 

Earth Day Event on April 19, 2020 and the release of a bird to the wild, if feasible.   

PAGE 192



Section 3. Authority to Implement the Donation.   The Town Manager is hereby 

authorized to take all action necessary to implement the donation and the purposes of this 

Resolution.    

Section 4. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon 

adoption.   

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12th day of March, 2020. 
 
Motion by ______________________________________, 
 
Second by ______________________________________. 
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 
 
Commissioner  Barry Cohen   ____ 
Commissioner  Michael Karukin  ____ 
Commissioner Tina Paul    ____ 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky   ____ 
Mayor Daniel Dietch    ____ 
 
 

______________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

ATTEST:   
   
 
_____________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY  
FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L.  
Town Attorney  
 
                                                                    
       

PAGE 193



ITEM 5C

PAGE 194



PAGE 195



Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020-   

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) 
BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE AND BIG 
BROTHERS AND BIG SISTERS OF MIAMI (BBBSM); 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (“Town”) and Big Brothers and Big Sisters Miami 

(“BBBSM “) wish to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding, substantially in the form 

attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (“MOU”); and   

WHEREAS, the Town wishes to collaborate with BBBSM in the Bigs in Blue Program 

which targets at-risk and high risk students in Miami-Dade County to reduce delinquency and 

foster individual success for our youth; and  

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to approve the MOU, in substantially the form 

attached hereto, and authorize the Town Manager to execute the MOU approved by this 

Resolution; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that the MOU and this Resolution are in the best 

interest and welfare of the Town. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals.   The above-stated recitals are true and correct and are 

incorporated herein by this reference. 

Section 2. Approval and Authorization.    The Town Commission hereby approves 

the MOU, in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, subject to final approval by the 

Town Manager and Town Attorney.   The Town Manager is authorized to execute the MOU, in 

substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A.”  

Section 3. Implementation.   The Town Manager and/or designee are authorized to 

take any and all action necessary to implement the purposes of this Resolution and the MOU. 

Section 4. Effective Date.    This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 

adoption.   

 

PAGE 196



Page 2 of 2 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 12th day of March, 2020.  
 
 Moved By:        
 Second By:        
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 
Commissioner Barry Cohen    
Commissioner Michael Karukin   
Commissioner Tina Paul    
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky   
Mayor Daniel Dietch     

 
 
       

       Daniel Dietch 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE  
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  
 
 
       
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 
 

 

PAGE 197



ITEM 5D

PAGE 198



PAGE 199



1 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-   

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING FISCAL 
YEAR 2019/2020 POLICE FORFEITURE FUND 
EXPENDITURES; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 WHEREAS, Section 881(e)(3) of Title 21, United States Code and Section 932.7055, 

Florida Statutes define the purpose and procedures for appropriation of funds from the Town of 

Surfside (the “Town”) Police Forfeiture Fund; and 

WHEREAS, forfeiture funds may be used for law enforcement purposes only, including 

supporting community policing activities, law enforcement training, law enforcement operations, 

law enforcement equipment, crime awareness programs, and community-based initiatives 

(collectively, the “Forfeiture Initiatives”); and 

WHEREAS, forfeiture funds assist the Town’s Police Department in conducting 

promotional activities and crime prevention programs, and distributing crime prevention material 

and miscellaneous supplies for children, residents and businesses throughout the year, including: 

the Citizens Police Academy; school career days; Teen Summer Camp; Holiday Toy Drive; 

residential and commercial security surveys; victim awareness seminars; Bike with the Chief and 

o the Right Thing of Miami youth program; and 

WHEREAS, forfeiture funds assist the Town’s Police Department in supporting the patrol 

mobile laptop program which allows officers to electronically complete their reports, arrest 

affidavits and conduct criminal and driver license checks; and 

WHEREAS, forfeiture funds also assist the Town’s Police Department in purchasing 

special police equipment throughout the fiscal year such as weapons, weapon accessories, field 

PAGE 200



2 

force equipment, electronic control weapons, ammunition, body armor, electronic surveillance, 

office supplies, fitness and training; and 

WHEREAS, the Town’s Chief of Police has determined that the appropriation and 

expenditure of forfeiture funds is necessary to support the Forfeiture Initiatives and in support of 

the expenditures has executed the Certification attached hereto as Attachment “A”; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to approve the use and expenditure of 

$101,300 of forfeiture funds to support the Forfeiture Initiatives as set forth in Attachment “A”; 

and 

WHEREAS, forfeiture funds are available in the State of Florida Forfeiture Account 

within the Town’s Police Forfeiture Fund; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 

welfare of the residents of the Town. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:  

Section 1. Recitals.  Each of the above-stated recitals are hereby adopted, confirmed, 

and incorporated herein. 

Section 2. Approval of Police Forfeiture Fund Expenditures.   Based on the 

Certificate of the Chief of Police set forth in Attachment “A” hereto, the Town Commission hereby 

approves the Police Forfeiture Fund expenditures for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 in the amount of 

$101,300 to support Forfeiture Initiatives, all as set forth in Attachment “A.” 

Section 3. Authorization.   The Town Commission hereby authorizes the Town 

Manager and Chief of Police to execute any purchase orders or required documentation for the 

expenditures described in this Resolution, subject to approval by the Town Attorney as to form 

PAGE 201



3 

and legality, and to take any action which is reasonably necessary to implement the purpose of this 

Resolution.  

Section 4. Effective Date. That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its 

adoption.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 12th day of March, 2020.  

Motion By:       

Second By:       

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION: 

Commissioner Barry Cohen    

Commissioner Michael Karukin   

Commissioner Tina Paul    

Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky   

Mayor Daniel Dietch     

 
 
       
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Attest:  
 
       
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 
 
Approved as to Form and Legal Sufficiency:  
 
       
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 
  

PAGE 202



4 

ATTACHMENT A 

 
CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF OF POLICE 

 
  I, JULIO YERO, Chief of Police of the Town of Surfside, do hereby certify the 
following expenditures for $101,300.00 from the State of Florida Forfeiture Account within the 
Town of Surfside Police Forfeiture Fund,  for the 2019/2020 Fiscal Year budget complies with 
provisions Section 881(e)(3) of Title 21, United States Code and §932.7055, Fla. Stat.:   

 (1) $12,000.00 for promotional activities; crime prevention initiatives, programs, and 
training; and distribution of crime prevention material and miscellaneous supplies for children, 
residents and businesses throughout the year. The training, programs, and materials include the 
Citizens Police Academy,  school career days, Teen Summer Camp, Holiday Toy Drive, residential 
and commercial security surveys, victim awareness seminars, Bike with the Chief, and Do The 
Right Thing of Miami youth program,. The sum also includes the expense for the annual mandated 
federal audit.  

 (2) $65,800.00 for patrol mobile program that includes laptop program lease and air cards; 
and  

 (3) $23,500.00 for special law enforcement equipment (weapons, weapon accessories, field 
force equipment, electronic control weapons, ammunition, body armor, electronic surveillance, 
office supplies, fitness, and training).   

 
 
 
 
Dated: ______________________ 
 
 
____________________________ 
JULIO YERO 
Chief of Police 

PAGE 203



ITEM 5E 

PAGE 204



Page 1 of 2 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020- 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A MUTUAL 
AID AGREEMENT WITH INDIAN CREEK VILLAGE, AND 
A JOINT DECLARATION OF THE CHIEF OF INDIAN 
CREEK VILLAGE PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT AND 
THE CHIEF OF POLICE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
PURSUANT TO MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT; PROVIDING 
FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside (the “Town”) has historically entered into mutual aid 

agreements with other municipalities for the purpose of providing voluntary cooperation and 

assistance of a routine law enforcement nature across jurisdictional lines; and 

WHEREAS, the Town and Indian Creek Village wish to enter into a Mutual Aid 

Agreement, and a Joint Declaration of the Chief of Indian Creek Village Public Safety Department 

and the Chief of Police of the Town of Surfside Pursuant to Mutual Aid Agreement, in the forms 

attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (collectively, the “Agreement”); and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission wishes to approve the Agreement and authorize the 

Town Manager and Chief of Police to execute the Agreement approved by this Resolution; and 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that this Resolution is in the best interest and 

welfare of the residents of the Town. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals.    The above-stated recitals are true and correct and are 

incorporated herein by this reference. 

Section 2. Approval.   The Town Commission approves the Agreement in 

substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A.” 

Section 3. Authorization.    The Town Manager and Chief of Police are hereby 

authorized to execute the Agreement in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” 

subject to final approval by the Town Attorney as to form, content, and legal sufficiency.  The 

Town Manager and Chief of Police are further authorized to execute any future renewals of the 

Agreement.   

PAGE 205



Page 2 of 2 

Section 4. Implementation.    The Town Manager, the Town’s Chief of Police, and/or 

their respective designees, are authorized to take any and all action necessary to implement the 

purposes of this Resolution and the Agreement. 

Section 5. Effective Date.    This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon 

adoption.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 12th day of March, 2020. 

Moved By: 
Second By: 

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 
Commissioner Barry Cohen  
Commissioner Michael Karukin 
Commissioner Tina Paul 
Vice Mayor Daniel Gielchinsky 
Mayor Daniel Dietch  

Daniel Dietch 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:  

Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, P.L. 
Town Attorney 

PAGE 206



1 

 

MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT  
Between the Indian Creek Village Public Safety Department 

and the Town of Surfside Pol ice Department 
 
 

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of the governments of the Indian Creek 
Village, Florida and the Town of Surfside , Florida to ensure the public safety of 
their citizens by providing adequate levels of police services to address any 
foreseeable routine or emergency situation; and 

 
WHEREAS, because of the existing and continuing possibility of the occurrence 

of law enforcement problems and other natural and man-made conditions which are, or 
are likely to be, beyond the control of the services, p e r s o n n e l , equipment of facilities 
of the participating municipal police departments; and 

 WHEREAS, in order to ensure that preparation of these law enforcement 
agencies will be adequate to address any and all of these conditions, to protect the 
public peace and safety, and to preserve the lives and property of the people of the 
participating Miami-Dade County municipalities; and 

WHEREAS, the participating Miami-Dade County municipalities have the authority 
under Chapter 23, Florida Statutes, Florida Mutual Aid Act, to enter into a mutual aid 
agreement; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN that Indian Creek Village, subdivision of the State 
of Florida, and the undersigned representatives, in consideration for mutual promises to 
render valuable aid in times of necessity, do hereby agree to fully and faithfully abide 
by and be bound by the following terms and conditions: 

 
1. Short title: Mutual Aid Agreement 

2. Description: Since this Mutual Aid Agreement provides for the requesting and 
 rendering of assistance for both routine and law enforcement intensive situations, 
 this Mutual Aid Agreement combines the elements of both a voluntary cooperation 
 agreement and a requested operational assistance agreement, as described in 
 Chapter 23, Florida Statutes. 

 

 

PAGE 207



2 

 

3. Definitions: 

A. Joint declaration: A document which enumerates the various conditions or 
situations where aid may be requested or rendered pursuant to this Agreement, 
as determined by concerned agency heads. Subsequent to execution by the 
concerned agency heads, the joint declaration shall be filed with the clerks of the 
respective political subdivisions and shall thereafter become part of this 
Agreement.  Said declaration may be amended or supplemented at any time by 
the agency heads by filing subsequent declarations, subject to the approval of the 
legal counsel of their respective political subdivisions, and filed with the clerks of 
the respective political subdivisions. 

B. Agency or participating law enforcement agency: Either the Indian Creek 
Village Public Safety Department or the Town of Surfside Police Department. 

C. Agency Head: Either the Chief of Indian Creek Village Public Safety, or the 
Chief's designees; and the Chief of Police of the Town of Surfside Police 
Department, or the Chief's designees. 

D. Participating municipal police department:  The police department of any 
municipality in Miami-Dade County, Florida, that has approved and  executed 
this Agreement upon the approval of the governing body  of the  municipality. 

E. Certified law enforcement employee: Any law enforcement employee certified as 
provided in Chapter 943, Florida Statutes. 

 

4. Operations: 

A. In the event that a party to this Agreement is in need of assistance as specified 
in the applicable joint declaration, an authorized representative of the police 
department requiring assistance shall notify the agency from whom such 
assistance is requested. The authorized agency representative w h o s e  assistance 
is sought shall evaluate the situation and his available resources and will respond in 
a manner deemed appropriate. 

B. Each party to this Agreement agrees to furnish necessary manpower, equipment, 
facilities, and other resources and to render services to the other party as 
required to assist the requesting party in addressing the situation which caused the 
request; provided, however, that no party shall be required to deplete unreasonably 
its own manpower, equipment, facilities, and other resources and services in 
rendering such assistance. 

PAGE 208



3 

 

C. The agency heads of the participating law enforcement agencies, or their 
designees, shall establish procedures for giving control of the mission definition to 
the requesting agency, and for giving tactical control over accomplishing any such 
assigned mission and supervisory control over all personnel or equipment 
provided pursuant to this Agreement to the providing agency. 

 

5. Powers, Privileges, Immunities, and Costs: 
 

A. All employees of the participating municipal police department, including certified 
law enforcement employees as defined in Chapter 943, Florida Statutes, during 
such time that said employees are actually providing aid outside of the 
jurisdictional limits of the employing municipality pursuant to a request for aid 
made in accordance with this Agreement, shall, pursuant to the provisions of 
Chapter 23, Florida Statutes, have the same powers, duties, rights, privileges, 
and immunities as if they were performing their duties in the political subdivision in 
which they are normally employed. 

B. The political subdivision having financial responsibility for the law enforcement 
agency providing services, personnel, equipment, or facilities pursuant to the 
provisions of this Agreement shall bear any loss or damage to same and shall 
pay any and all expenses incurred in the maintenance and operation of same. 

C. The political subdivision having financial responsibility for the law enforcement     
agency providing aid pursuant to this Agreement shall compensate all of its 
employees rendering aid pursuant to this Agreement, during the time of the 
rendering of such aid, and shall defray the actual travel and maintenance 
expenses of such employees while they are rendering such aid. Such 
compensation shall include any amounts paid or due for compensation due to 
personal injury or death while such employees are engaged in rendering such 
aid. Such compensation shall also include all benefits normally due such 
employees. 

D. All exemptions from ordinances and rules, and all pension, insurance, relief, 
disability, workers' compensation salary, death, and other benefits which apply to 
the activity of such officers, agents, or employees of any such agency, when 
performing their respective functions within the territorial limits of their respective 
agencies, shall apply to them to the same degree, manner, and extent while 
engaged in the performance of their functions and duties extraterritorially under the 
provisions of the Mutual Aid Agreement. The provisions of this Agreement shall 
apply with equal effect to paid and auxiliary employees. 

PAGE 209



4 

 

6. Indemnification: The political Subdivision having financial responsibility for the law 

enforcement agency providing aid pursuant to this agreement agrees to hold harmless, 

defend, and indemnify the requesting law enforcement agency and it’s political 

subdivision in ay suit, action or claim for damages resulting from any and all acts or 

conduct of employees of said providing agency while providing aid pursuant to this 

Agreement, subject to Chapter 768, Florida Statutes, where applicable. 

 

7. Forfeitures:  It is recognized that during the course of the operation of  this Agreement, 

property subject to forfeiture under the Florida Contraband Forfeiture Act, Florida 

Statutes, may be seized. The property shall be seized, forfeited, and equitably 

distributed among the participating agencies in proportion to the amount of investigation 

and participation performed by each agency. This shall occur pursuant to the provisions 

of the Florida Contraband Forfeiture Act. 

 
8. Conflicts: Any conflicts between this Agreement and the Florida Mutual Aid Act will be 

controlled by the provisions of the latter, whenever conditions exist that are within the 

definitions stated in Chapter 23, Florida Statutes.  

 

9. Effective Date and Duration: This Agreement sha l l  be in effect from date of                                                                              
signing, through and including January 1st,2025. Under no circumstances may this 
Agreement be renewed, amended or extended except in writing.  

 
10. Cancellation: This Agreement may be canceled by either party upon sixty (60)        

day’s written notice to  the other party. Cancellation will be at the discretion o f  
the chief executive officers of the parties hereto. 

 

PAGE 210



5 

 

 

AGREED AND ACKNOWLEDGED this _____day of ___________________2020 

 
__________________________________                ________________________________ 
Samuel Kissinger     Guillermo Olmedillo, 
Village Manager                                                  Town Manager 
Indian Creek Village, Florida    Town of Surfside, Florida 
 
ATTEST :      ATTEST: 
 

____________________________  ____________________________ 
Marilane Lima,     Sandra Nova  
Village Clerk       Town Clerk 
Indian Creek Village, Florida             Town of Surfside, Florida 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICENCY:     
 
 

____________________________  _____________________________ 
Steve Helfman     Wiess, Sorota, Helfman, Cole &  
Village Attorney     Bierman, P.L. 
Indian Creek Village, Florida    Town Attorney, 
       Town of Surfside, Florida 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Filing the mutual aid agreement: section 23.1225(4), Florida statutes, requires the filing of a copy of 
the signed mutual aid agreement with FDLE within 14 days after signature. 

PAGE 211



PAGE 212



PAGE 213



PAGE 214



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

March 12, 2020 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date: February 29, 2020 
Prepared by: Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Subject: Overhead Utility Standards 

Objective:  To discuss whether to direct the Town Manager to develop overhead utility standards or 
some other mechanism to hold Florida Power & Light (FPL), Atlantic Broadband (AB), and AT&T and 
others accountable for the condition of their equipment within Surfside. 

Consideration: FPL, AB, and AT&T have utility poles, cables, and related equipment throughout 
Surfside.  However, Surfside has limited ability to hold the companies responsible for the placement 
and condition of their utility poles, cables, and related equipment.  For the last year, Surfside has 
attempted to work with the companies to replace poles, remove duplicate poles, and address 
aesthetic impacts.  Surely, there could be some mechanism to require greater accountability from 
these companies. 

Recommendation:  For the Town Commission to direct the Town Manager to develop overhead 
utility standards or some other mechanism to hold FPL, AB, and AT&T and others accountable for 
the condition of their equipment within Surfside. 

ITEM 9A

PAGE 227



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

February 11, 2020 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 
DISCUSSION ITEM 

Page 1 of 1 

Agenda #: 
Date: March 12, 2020  
From: Commissioner Barry Cohen  
Subject: Mechanical Equipment in Setbacks 

Objective: To review the feasibility of locating mechanical equipment within the setback 
areas.  

Recommendation: Seek Town Commission direction whether to amend the zoning 
code to allow certain encroachments of mechanical equipment. 

ITEM 9B

PAGE 221



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

Page 1 of 1 

Agenda #: 
Date: February 28, 2020  
From: Commissioner Tina Paul 
Subject:   Double Parking in Harding Avenue Business District 

Objective – A solution to alleviate Double Parking in the Business District on Harding Avenue. 

Consideration – In conversations with visitors, residents and Law Enforcement during walks on 
Harding Avenue between 95th and 94th Streets, my discussions with regards to Double Parking 
violations provided insight for a concept to potentially solve this issue. 

There is no Handicap parking on Harding Avenue therefore a driver dropping off an individual 
may need to double park, creating a traffic hazard. Likewise, ride shares or deliveries may 
double park momentarily on Harding Avenue creating an unsafe situation for other drivers. 

Florida Statutes 316.1945 (attached) allows for temporary parking of a vehicle while engaged in 
loading and unloading merchandise or passengers. 

By assigning two parking spaces mid-block near the crosswalk for the purpose of loading and 
unloading, this can possibly lessen the amount of Double Parking in the Business District on 
Harding Avenue. 

Recommendation – To dedicate two parking spaces mid-block on Harding Avenue between 96th 
and 95th Streets and two parking spaces mid-block on Harding Avenue between 95th and 94th 
Streets near the crosswalk, providing a total of four spaces to be used for loading and 
unloading. 

ITEM 9C

PAGE 224



2/24/20, 1:42 AMStatutes & Constitution :View Statutes : Online Sunshine

Page 1 of 2http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0300-0399/0316/Sections/0316.1945.html

 

Select Year:   2019  Go

The 2019 Florida Statutes

Title XXIII
MOTOR VEHICLES

Chapter 316 
STATE UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL

View Entire Chapter

316.1945  Stopping, standing, or parking prohibited in specified places.—

(1) Except when necessary to avoid conflict with other traffic, or in compliance with law or the directions of a

police officer or official traffic control device, no person shall:

(a) Stop, stand, or park a vehicle:

1. On the roadway side of any vehicle stopped or parked at the edge or curb of a street.

2. On a sidewalk.

3. Within an intersection.

4. On a crosswalk.

5. Between a safety zone and the adjacent curb or within 30 feet of points on the curb immediately opposite

the ends of a safety zone, unless the Department of Transportation indicates a different length by signs or

markings.

6. Alongside or opposite any street excavation or obstruction when stopping, standing, or parking would

obstruct traffic.

7. Upon any bridge or other elevated structure upon a highway or within a highway tunnel.

8. On any railroad tracks.

9. On a bicycle path.

10. At any place where official traffic control devices prohibit stopping.

11. On the roadway or shoulder of a limited access facility, except as provided by regulation of the Department

of Transportation, or on the paved portion of a connecting ramp; except that a vehicle which is disabled or in a

condition improper to be driven as a result of mechanical failure or crash may be parked on such shoulder for a

period not to exceed 6 hours. This provision is not applicable to a person stopping a vehicle to render aid to an

injured person or assistance to a disabled vehicle in obedience to the directions of a law enforcement officer or to

a person stopping a vehicle in compliance with applicable traffic laws.

12. For the purpose of loading or unloading a passenger on the paved roadway or shoulder of a limited access

facility or on the paved portion of any connecting ramp. This provision is not applicable to a person stopping a

vehicle to render aid to an injured person or assistance to a disabled vehicle.

(b) Stand or park a vehicle, whether occupied or not, except momentarily to pick up or discharge a passenger

or passengers:

1.  In front of a public or private driveway.

2. Within 15 feet of a fire hydrant.

3. Within 20 feet of a crosswalk at an intersection.

4. Within 30 feet upon the approach to any flashing signal, stop sign, or traffic control signal located at the

PAGE 225

http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Index&Title_Request=XXIII#TitleXXIII
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0300-0399/0316/0316ContentsIndex.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0300-0399/0316/0316.html
macbook
Highlight

macbook
Highlight



2/24/20, 1:42 AMStatutes & Constitution :View Statutes : Online Sunshine

Page 2 of 2http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0300-0399/0316/Sections/0316.1945.html

side of a roadway.

5. Within 20 feet of the driveway entrance to any fire station and on the side of a street opposite the entrance

to any fire station within 75 feet of such entrance (when property signposted).

6. On an exclusive bicycle lane.

7. At any place where official traffic control devices prohibit standing.

(c) Park a vehicle, whether occupied or not, except temporarily for the purpose of, and while actually engaged

in, loading or unloading merchandise or passengers:

1. Within 50 feet of the nearest rail of a railroad crossing unless the Department of Transportation establishes

a different distance due to unusual circumstances.

2. At any place where official signs prohibit parking.

(2) No person shall move a vehicle not lawfully under his or her control into any such prohibited area or away

from a curb such a distance as is unlawful.

(3) A law enforcement officer or parking enforcement specialist who discovers a vehicle parked in violation of

this section or a municipal or county ordinance may:

(a)  Issue a ticket form as may be used by a political subdivision or municipality to the driver; or

(b)  If the vehicle is unattended, attach such ticket to the vehicle in a conspicuous place, except that the

uniform traffic citation prepared by the department pursuant to s. 316.650 may not be issued by being attached to

an unattended vehicle.

The uniform traffic citation prepared by the department pursuant to s. 316.650 may not be issued for violation of a

municipal or county parking ordinance.

(4) A violation of this section is a noncriminal traffic infraction, punishable as a nonmoving violation as

provided in chapter 318.
History.—s. 1, ch. 71-135; s. 1, ch. 76-31; s. 2, ch. 78-52; s. 1, ch. 79-403; s. 2, ch. 80-316; s. 5, ch. 83-68; s. 5, ch. 84-309; s. 1, ch.

85-81; s. 2, ch. 88-91; s. 317, ch. 95-148; s. 143, ch. 99-248.

Note.—Former s. 316.160.

Copyright © 1995-2020 The Florida Legislature • Privacy Statement • Contact Us

PAGE 226

http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0300-0399/0316/Sections/0316.650.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0300-0399/0316/Sections/0316.650.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/cgi-bin/View_Page.pl?File=privacy.html&Directory=welcome/&Location=app&Tab=info_center&Submenu=4
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/cgi-bin/View_Page.pl?File=contact.html&Directory=Info_Center/help/&Location=app&Tab=info_center&Submenu=4
macbook
Highlight

macbook
Highlight



ITEM 9D

PAGE 215



PAGE 216



ITEM 9E

PAGE 217



PAGE 218



PAGE 219



PAGE 220



ITEM 9F

PAGE 222



PAGE 223


	3A-February 11, 2020 Regular Town Commission Meeting Minutes
	3B-Town Manager's Report
	3C-Town Attorney's Report
	3D-Committee Reports
	3E-Resolution - FY2020 Budget Amendment Resolution No. 4
	3F-Resolution - Resiliency Reserve Policy
	5A-Resolution for the Purchase of a Back-up Pump for Sewer Lift Stations
	5B-Resolution-Pelican Harbor Seabird Station Funding Request
	5C-Resolution Authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding between Big Brother Big Sisters of Miami and Town of Surfside Police Department
	5D-Resolution Authorizing Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds for Fiscal Year 2019-2020
	5E-Resolution Authorizing Mutual Aid and Joint Declaration Agreements between Town of Surfside and Indian Creek Village
	9A-Overhead Utility Standards
	9B-Mechanical Equipment in Setbacks
	9C-Double Parking in Harding Avenue Business District
	9D-Analysis for Determination of Additional Lighting Locations in Residential Areas within the Town of Surfside-Update and Recommendations
	9E-Model Development Order
	9E-Phasing of Underground Fuel Tanks Located at Town of Surfside Town Hall to Above-Ground Tanks



